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o
PAKISTAN PVC LIMITED
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Notice is hereby given that the 62™ Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on Friday,
October 17, 2025 at the registered office of the company at Pakistan PVC Limited, Shaffiabad, Gharo,
District Thatta at 9.00 a.m. to transact the following business.
ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To confirm the minutes of the 61% Annual General Meeting of the company held on October 18,
2024.

2. To receive, consider and adopt the audited accounts of the company for the year ended June 30, 2025

together with the reports of the Director's and Auditors' thereon. o ]

http://shavyl.com/investor-relations/annual-reports-and-accounts/

In accordance with Section 223 of the Companies Act, 2017, and pursuant to the S.R.O.
389(1)/2023 dated March 21, 2023, the Annual Audited Financial Statements along with Reports of
the Company can be accessed through the following weblink and QR enabled code.

3. To appoint auditors of the company for the year ending June 30, 2026 and fix their remuneration.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS
1. To transact any other business of the company with the permission of the chair.

Islamabad: September 19, 2025 By Order of the Board

(ADEEL SHAFFI)
Company Secretary
Notes:

1. Share transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from October 10, 2025 to October 17, 2025
(both days inclusive)

2. A member entitled to attend and vote in the meeting is authorized to appoint any other person a proxy
to attend, speak and vote for him or her.

3. Any individual Beneficial Owner of CDC, entitled to vote at this meeting must bring his/her original
NIC with him/her to prove his/her identity, and in case of proxy, a copy of shareholders attested NIC
must be attached with the proxy form and shall authenticate his/her identity by showing his/her
original National Identity Card (NIC) or passport at the time of attending the meeting.
Representatives of corporate members should bring the usual documents required for such purpose.

4. In order to valid, an instrument of proxy and the power of Attorney or other authority (if any) under

which it is signed, or a notarized certified copy of such power or Authority, must be reached at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than 72 hours before the time of the Meeting.




5. As per Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017 enacting from May 31, 2017, SECP Circular No.
18/2017, a listed company, is required to pay cash dividend to shareholders ONLY through electronic
mode directly into the bank account designated by the entitled shareholders.

Therefore In compliance with the said law, in order to receive your future dividends directly in your
bank account, you are required to provide the information mentioned on the Form placed on the
Company’s website www.shavyl.com and send the same to your brokers/Central Depository
Company Ltd., if the shares are held in the electronic form or to the Company’s Share Registrar if
shares are held in paper certificates form. The Company’s Share Registrar’s address in M/s Corplink
(Private) Limited, Wings Arcade, 1 — K, Commercial, Model Town, Lahore, Tele# 042 — 3591 6714
or email at corplink786@gmail.com.

6. Electronic transmission of Notice of Annual General Meeting and Annual Report 2025:

In compliance with section 223(6) of the Act read with S.R.O 452(1)/2025 dated March 17, 2025, by
SECP, the Company has electronically transmitted the Notice of the Annual General Meeting and the
Annual Report of 2025 through email to its Shareholders whose email addresses are available with
the Company’s Share Registrar, M/s. Corplink (Private) Limited. The printed notices of the AGM,
after insertion of the weblink and QR enabled code for downloading the Annual Report, have also
been dispatched under S.R.O. 389 (1)/2023, dated March 21, 2023. The Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended June 30, 2025, along with the reports have also been uploaded on the
website of the Company. :

http://shavyl.com/investor-relations/annual-reports-and-accounts/

However, the Company shall provide hard copies of the Annual Report to any member on
their demand, at their registered address, free of cost, within one week of receiving such request on
specified consent letter/form which is available on the Company’s website www.shavyl.com

Members are requested to provide by mail or fax, to the Company’s Share Registrar’s address in M/s
Corplink (Private) Limited, Wings Arcade, 1 — K, Commercial, Model Town, Lahore, Tele# 042 —
3591 6714 or email at corplink786@gmail.com., photocopy of their valid CNIC or passport (in case
of foreigner), unless it has been provided earlier, enabling the Company to Comply with relevant
laws.

7. Financial statements have been placed on Company’s website at www.shavyl.com.

8. The shareholders who wish to attend the Annual General Meeting are requested to get themselves
registered by sending their particulars at the designated email address pakpvc.CG@shavyl.com,
giving particulars as per below table by the close of business hours (5:00 PM) on October 13, 2025.

Name of CNIC No./ NTN NO. | Participant ID/Folio No. | Cell No Email address
Shareholder

9. The webinar link would be emailed to the registered shareholders/proxies who have provided all the
requested information.



mailto:corplink786@gmail.com
http://www.shavyl.com/
http://www.shavyl.com/
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OBJECTIVES AND STRATEGIC PLANNING

SHAVYL GROUP VISION
“Shavyl to be a global group of companies recognized for a range of quality products”.

MISSION STATEMENT

“To be market leader in petrochemicals, building company’s image through innovation and
competitiveness, ensuring satisfaction to customers and stakeholders and to fulfill social
obligations”.

OBJECTIVES
Constantly endeavor to be market leaders in terms of market share and technology pacesetters
in areas of operations and to continuously improve efficiency and competitive strength.

To offer customers quality products and support services at competitive prices and to their
satisfaction.

By continuously improving performance, aim to generate earnings sufficient to ensure a secure
future for the Company and to protect and increase shareholders’ return.

To enhance creativity and job satisfaction, provide employees opportunity for personal
development.

Be an integral part of national economy with a strong sense of responsibility to society and the
environment.

STRATEGIC PLANNING
To maintain a strong R&D department for the development of new and the up gradation of our
own technology. To develop in-house know how for a world scale petrochemical complex.
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STATEMENT OF ETHICS AND BUSINESS PRACTICES

The Company’s Ethics and Business Practices conform to the Shavyl Group Vision and the
Company’s Mission Statement.

THE PURPOSE AND VALUES OF BUSINESS

Manufacturers of PVC Resins and its down stream products that conform to the Specified
Standards, saving of foreign exchange and developing technical and engineering capabilities in
the country.

EMPLOYEES

Recruitment of personnel on merit offering training and career development, equal
opportunities of growth, no discrimination or harassment and reward for achievements.
Improved working conditions, ensuring safety, security and health.

Employees shall not use Company information and assets for their personal advantage. Conflict
of interest shall be avoided and disclosed where it exists and guidance sought.

CUSTOMER RELATION
Ensure customer satisfaction by providing quality products at competitive prices with warranty
coverage and ensuring after sale service.

SHAREHOLDERS, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS & CREDITORS
Protection of investment made in the Company and proper return on money lent/invested. A
commitment to accurate and timely communication on achievements and prospects.

SUPPLIERS
Prompt settling of bills. Co-operation to achieve quality and efficiency. No bribery or excess
hospitality accepted or given.

SOCIETY / COMMUNITY

Compliance with the spirit of laws. Timely payment of all Government taxes and dues.
Eliminate the release of substance that may cause environmental damage. Financial assistance
for promoting education and social activities including games and donation/charity to
deserving.

GENERAL

The Company shall neither support any political party nor contribute funds to groups or
associations whose activities prompt political interest. The Company shall promote its
legitimate business interest through trade associations.

IMPLEMENTATION
Company Board to ensure implementation of these codes, regular monitoring, and review for
modification/amendment where necessary.




CHAIRPERSON'’S REVIEW REPORT

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Pakistan PVC Limited (PPVC) has continued to
fulfill its fiduciary responsibilities with diligence and in the best interest of all
shareholders. The Board has overseen the Company’s affairs in an efficient and
transparent manner in line with the Companies Act, 2017 and the Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017.
For the year ended 30 June 2025, the Board remained focused on good governance,
effective oversight, and sustainable value creation. Key areas of focus included:

« Board Composition & Effectiveness
The Board maintained an appropriate balance of executive, non-executive, and
independent directors. Members collectively possess the experience and expertise
necessary to guide the Company strategically.

e Performance Evaluation
A structured annual evaluation of the Board, its committees, and individual directors
was carried out. Feedback confirmed that the Board continues to perform effectively
and adds value to the Company’s governance framework.

« Committees & Governance
The Audit and HRR Committees operated under approved terms of reference,
supported with adequate resources to ensure proper discharge of their responsibilities.

o Capacity Building
Compliance with the Directors’ Training Program remained a priority. One director
continues to be exempt due to professional qualification, while six directors have
successfully completed certification.

« Board Processes
All meetings of the Board and its committees were conducted with proper quorum.
Minutes were accurately recorded and decisions documented to strengthen
accountability.

e Policies & Controls
The Board reinforced the Company’s code of conduct and corporate values, and
reviewed policies to ensure smooth operations and alignment with regulatory
requirements. The internal control system remained robust and responsive.

e Transparency & Reporting
The Directors’ Report was prepared and approved in accordance with applicable laws
and published with quarterly and annual financial statements. Information sharing
among directors was timely and comprehensive, enabling informed decision-making.
Overall, the Board is confident that the governance structure and oversight processes of
Pakistan PVC Limited are sound, and that the Company remains well positioned to
safeguard the interests of shareholders and other stakeholders.

Acknowledgement

On behalf of the Board, | wish to acknowledge the dedication and commitment of our
employees, whose efforts underpin the Company’s progress. We are also grateful to our
shareholders, customers, and business partners for their trust and continued support.

\Q CL,L: NS Q, L\M&{
)

(SAIRA SHAFFI)
Chairperson
September 19, 2025
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

On behalf of my colleagues on the Board, | welcome you to the 62™ Annual General Meeting of
the Company and present the audited accounts for the year ended June 30, 2025 along with the
auditors’ report thereon.

This year has been a tumultuous one so far with various factors giving rise to new challenges.
Sales of the Company have decreased by (23.18) % to Rs. 6,735,135 as compared to Rs.
8,767,775 in the comparable previous twelve months. Future outlook is uncertain and as we
speak, it is not possible to determine when this global pandemic will reach its end.

During the period under review Gharo Plant remains closed and there was no production. The
production of PVC Pipes & Fittings at Islamabad increased during the year.

Sales during the year under review decreased to Rs. 6.735 million as compared to Rs. 8.768
million of the same period last year and net loss during the year was Rs. 7.178 million as
compared to a net loss of Rs. 4.823 million during the previous year. The production of PVC
Pipes at Islamabad factory was 64,394 meters as against 133,462 meters last year. Excess
capacity of this water treatment plant was used to make Mineral Water. Sale of Mineral Water
was 60,500 Gallons as against 41,200 Gallons. Work of installation of Machinery of Pipe Plant
shifted from Gharo to Islamabad has delayed due to non-availability of funds.

1. AUDITORS’ RESERVATION OF GOING CONCERN

The auditors have qualified their opinion, since your company has prepared the accounts on the
going concern basis. The reason given in their qualification is the continued losses sustained
by your company, no improvement/result of the efforts made by the management for obtaining
additional capital. The case for the revival of your company remains under active consideration
with the Committee for Revival of Sick Industrial Units set up by the Finance Division,
Government of Pakistan.

As reported earlier that due to non-availability of financial limits from the banks, discontinuation
of electricity by KESC for Gharo plant, management of your company could not start the
production at Gharo. As reported in earlier years | repeat my statement that unless Gharo plant
goes into operation, no fruitful results could be seen.

2. AUDITORS' RESERVATION ABOUT DIRECT CONFIRMATON
As regards confirmations from the lenders of long term loans the company had dispatched the
balance confirmation letters several times to the lenders of long term loans.

3. AUDITORS' RESERVATION ABOUT LONG OUTSTANDING BALANCES
As regards balances of very long outstanding balances of Creditors, Advances from Customers
and Accrued liability we have to state that these balances are appearing in the company's
accounts since last many years and as regards confirmations from the Trade and other
payables in respect of Accrued liability the company had dispatched the balance confirmation
letters to the Trade and Other payables in respect of Accrued liability and we understand that an
overall majority of these have been responded too.
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Financial Statements
The financial statements of the Company have been audited by Messrs. Mushtag & Company.,
Chartered Accountants, the auditors, with some qualification.

Dividend
Due to poor financial result and huge accumulated losses, the Directors of your company have
decided to pass over the Dividend.

Auditors

The Audit Committee has recommended the appointment of Messer's Mushtaq & Company,
Chartered Accountants, as auditors of the Company for the ensuing year.

The present auditors M/s Mushtaq & Company, Chartered Accountants, the retiring auditors
being eligible have offered themselves for reappointment as auditors of the Company for the
year ending June 30, 2026.

Diversity, Equity and Inclusion

The Company is dedicated to fostering a diverse, equitable, inclusive, and supportive
environment where all individuals are valued and respected. There is no discrimination of caste,
religion, color, marital status or gender. Our focus is on principles of Equal Opportunity
Employer and fostering an inclusive workplace that reflects gender diversity and equality.

Gender Equality: (Saying No to Discrimination)

Gender equality is a cornerstone of the Company’s performance, ensuring that all employees,
regardless of gender, have equal opportunities to succeed and thrive. Pakistan PVC Limited is
committed to being an equal opportunity employer within the industry. We follow a transparent
employment process and fair wage policy without any form of gender discrimination, bias, or
racism, thereby providing the same opportunity for all candidates.

In line with the requirements of the Gender Pay Gap Statement (Circular 10 of 2024) issued by
SECP, it is reported that the Company had 28 employees during the year ended 30th June
2025, all of whom were male. Accordingly, since no female employees were engaged during
the year, the mean and median gender pay gap are not applicable.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Company strongly believes that improving its environmental and social performance is
inevitable for its financial success. The Company has continued with CSR program with a focus
on health support, education programs, energy conservation, environmental protection
measures, community welfare schemes, occupational safety & health and business ethics.

The Company in its continuous efforts to positively impact the local communities that reside
near our plants has formulated policies for social development that are based on the following
guiding principles:

o Adopt an approach that aims at achieving a greater balance between social development and
economic development.

o Adopt new measures to accelerate and ensure the basic needs of the local population.

o Work towards elimination of all barriers for the social inclusion of disadvantaged groups such as
the poor and the disabled.

¢ Give unfailing attention to children for in their hands lies the country’s future. It is for their sake
that health, education and environment get topmaost priority in our programs.
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The Company works closely with Special Olympics Pakistan to support their programs for
rehabilitation of mentally handy capped children.
The main emphasis of our CSR is in District Thatta and Federal Capital Islamabad.

Health
As a Company, we are not only committed to compliance with legal norms but endeavor to
voluntarily go beyond that and provide quality healthcare facilities in the regions around our
plants.

Education

Education is a basic tool to bring development to an area and its people. We aim to create an
awareness pool of human resource both within and across our area of operations. We are
committed to bridging the digital divide between the haves and have-nots in educational
infrastructure and facilities. The Company is involved in activities that have changed the lives of
the people residing the close proximity to our plants. Education is the main thrust of these
activities.

Energy Conservation Measures
Energy conservation measures include usage of energy savers and LED lights all around the
plant and shutting down auxiliaries and equipment wherever possible.

Occupational Health, Safety and Environment

The Company is committed to health, safety and environment. Potential risks are systematically
identified and managed in a manner that any undesirable damage is minimized. HSE signs are
displayed at key locations are their implementation is ensured.

Business Ethics

The Company’s Code of Business Ethics sets the minimum standards expected of the entire
Team and is part of the Corporate Governance framework approved by the Board. The conduct
of business should above all be characterized by honesty and integrity. Unethical practices of
any sort are not to find their way into our business. All employees are expected to promote the
Company’s best interest whilst maintaining the highest standard of personal integrity and
business practices. All employees must act at all times in the interest of Company’s
shareholders and must abide by the Company’s stated standards of environmental safety and
management practices. No employee shall ever commit an illegal or an unethical act, or instruct
and encourage another employee to do so. The laws and regulations of the country should
always be observed.

The Company has communicated the code to all its employees.

FINANCIAL PROFORMANCE

Year 2025 2024
Turnover 6.735 8.768
Operating Costs 33.968 32.899
Net Profit/(Loss) (7.718) (4.823)
Earnings per share (Rs.) (0.48) (0.32)

Financial Risk
The financial risk management is disclosed in note 34 of the unconsolidated financial
statements of the Company.




13
Corporate & Financial Reporting Framework
The Directors are pleased to confirm compliance with Corporate and Financial Reporting
Framework of the Securities & Exchange Commission Pakistan (SECP) and the Code of
Corporate Governance for the following:

a. The financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, fairly portray its state
of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in its equity;

b. Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained,

c. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment;

d. IFRS as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of financial statements and
any departure therefrom has been adequately disclosed; and

e. There are no doubts in the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Key financial data (unconsolidated) of last six years is as follows:

(Rs.000)

2024-25 2023-24 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21  2019-20

TURNOVER 6,735 8,768 11,251 12,048 9,640 5,515

NET PROFIT (7,178)  (4,823) 88.714  (10,281) (11,559) (15,759)

SHAREHOLDERS  (32,557) (25.379) 20.566  (209,871) (199,591) 188,032
FUND

EARNING PER (0.48) (0.32) 5.93 (0.69) (0.77) (1.17)
SHARE

Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls
Directors confirm compliance with highest standard of Corporate Governance and that the
internal controls are sound in design and have been effectively implemented and monitored.

STATEMENTS OF CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK

1. The financial statements, prepared by the Company, present fairly its state of affairs, the result
of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

2. Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained.

3. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

4. International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in
preparation of financial statements and any departure there from has been adequately
disclosed.

5. The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored.
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6. There are no significant doubts upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern as

have been fully explained in Note no.1 of the Notes to the Accounts.

7. There has been no material departure from the best practices of the corporate governance, as
detailed in the listing regulations.

8. Key operating and financial data for last six years in summarized form is given on page 17.

9. COMPOSITION OF BOARD
1. The total number of directors are 7 as per the following:

a. Male: 6
b. Female: 1
2. The composition of board is as follows:
Category Name
Independent Directors Arshad Javaid
Mohammad Igbal
Non-executive Directors Abdullah Shaffi
Mohammad Shaffi
Executive Directors Arif Shaffi - CEO
Adeel Shaffi
Female Non-Executive Director Saira Shaffi - Chairman

BOARD MEETING
During the year four board meetings were held and the attendance of the concerned Directors
during their tenure on the Board was as follows:

Name of Director Total Board Audit H.R.
Number of Meetings Committee  Committee
Meetings Attended Meetings Meetings
Attended Attended

Mr. Arif Shaffi 4 4 N/A N/A
Mr. Mohammad Igbal 4 4 4 1
Mrs. Saira Shaffi 4 4 N/A N/A
Mr. Mohammad Shaffi 4 4 4 1
Mr. Arshad Javaid 4 4 4 1
Mr. Adeel Shaffi 4 4 N/A N/A
Mr. Abdullah Shaffi 4 4 N/A N/A

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE

In compliance with the code of corporate governance the Company has established an Audit
Committee comprising of the following members:-

Mr. Arshad Javaid Chairman
Mr. Mohammad Igbal Member
Mr. Mohammad Shaffi Member
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HUMAN RESOURCES & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

In compliance with the code of corporate governance the Company has established a Human
Resources & Remuneration Committee comprising of the following members:-

Mr. Arshad Javaid Chairman
Mr. Mohammad Igbal Member
Mr. Mohammad Shaffi Member

DIRECTORS REMUNERATION

The Chief Executive is allowed to receive gross annual remuneration of Rs. 1.5 million
alongwith free use of company car, telephone, medical and other benefits as per company's
regulations from time to time.

Two full time working directors are allowed to receive gross annual remuneration of Rs. 1.5
million alongwith free use of company car, telephone, medical and other benefits as per
company's regulations from time to time.

DIRECTORS’ TRAINING

Of the seven Directors, 1 has been exempted from the Corporate governance Leadership Skills
(CGLS) training based on their experience as Director on the Board of Listed Companies. A
total of 6 Directors are certified in Directors Training Program.

The pattern of shareholding and additional information regarding pattern of shareholding is
given on Page 54 — 56.

No trades in the shares of the Company during the year were carried out by the Director, CEO,
CFO, Company Secretary and their spouses and minor children.

Islamabad: September 19, 2025 On behalf of the Board of Directors

(~ ) 4

ARIF SHAFFI — Chief Executive MOHAMMAD SHAFFI — Director.

Statement of Compliance With The Best Practice On Transfer Pricing

The Company has fully complied with the best practices on transfer pricing as contained in the
listing regulations of the Pakistan Stock Exchanges.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

( f\f*, p_p r-

ARIF SHAFFI — Chief Executive MOHAMMAD SHAFFI — Director  Dated: September 19, 2025




]
]
16
Eisiy S JASAE S e s

S il Gisa (e ple oBlal AVLe (05 62 =S (eSS Gl (e ¢ s ils (S OS] el il e S
S AT S OpSlead &8 S Je e s S ain £2025 s 30 ~d e Sl Sl sl o
o by Sl SS)Ha)

ksl Ol 33 S Jls Gl oS 32 3 sl (S8 s (S e L) 2 Gt 58 c0lysd S e e )
Jse Adlal el slan (S REB ) Gty (o 55 3 e

O A g S S om i aia S Geaila 5 el e Cilide e a0 b i el SOV SE ) Jlas
i 8,767,775 Use see o eas e Uie S 1556,735,135 S5 5 |z il 7 (23.18)
S oy Sl alle a8 o 0ni S bS o gn Algm Sl )l ol e Hhi i (S
o Sy

G (s e LT 23ll Ol )50 S Jl (s e sl (S sl Ly b Gy g )leS Gl yse S e )
.\ﬁ/\ﬁl—\d\ U:\AJ\J‘J:\:!éﬁéJ}‘

S 0 1l8.768 s —e Ol S e ol Jlw Al &5 8 My S ol ose S ose )
06.735ww S Ay 8

K U0 ole7 78Uk ) Dl (S gllin palls S 55 (e 4.823 Vs s Juw 8K o) 50 Cle
Mégwéwﬁwbcl\}C:hC\SdsuA:»J)\.éCmA}é@LuudeméJm \}\uhas.a
g S 1S Ll S 1

658 A Sl s e Vsl (5SS e Lo b Jle | oy 08 Ol S dle s )
5 ol sy 64,304 ) shay Js (o) Cans (S oy (S 5 fe133,462 s s s leay e
60.500<35 5 S L€ 41, 20018 LS Jlonid Sy 15 J e oS Camdla izl S Sy ik,
Js g b s d e u5a5

DB AJRI LS 5 RS ghaia S adall Cul 8l 0 i
Ol hsha Gl i S el b st 5 e S Gaal _w gyl iy i e B Sl digha
o =S ) S s

ol ki S 581 (laie S cila Ly —w a e i 2

QB sl a gy il 53 (B (2 s ila (S 0 la cla Wy i aa e Jish S Ul i i B S U
0 5 o G 0TS S eS s sl (S AR s W o AS el il e 8 il (S e )
bashd Gai gl 5 e ol S Ganal )80 Dl Sl e dls S 1 JiB Sos
e S dsase o Qllsn Shghd jodh) e o) Gibae Sale o e ¢ S )

S Al S A glaia S ¢ peuis KIS 3
5\5Juaudqsfaméuﬂﬁ;é&uééj&ysduJS‘_;MA\JSJLJNL\&&\C‘Qjﬁi
:S \J)Jg_abbamdudmc.as.\.msssu\,\Su.u,\.u_ah);}‘s.\sddum‘)}m@ciu\

\ﬁuﬁh\ﬁﬁ‘fﬁduu\ﬁ\é\):bhg\s:agbéﬁnM\Cﬂdé:)?da.a\;&u)u‘_g\.m\
i S Tl S Tl gy ) QLS ‘—\A}A Osd il u»uS‘S 238 (S (S (S Dl G A S8 Ay
Bl Ol sd el Dt ) g st dlad Gae (AueS 00 S Q18 I S aaa3 (S ()l e 58w aila
oS JAsblsead shhie S Sy Suftu Gildae S el B S LSl il S S )y (il sa S S Sy
= RS B S Gl 60 G e il

e Nk Sl
k_ul\\.gésc)JJJ\‘&-\MJ}IS\J‘)JJIA“SJAASJM\&%:L\S\JS ﬁ\ﬁubuéué@ém)ﬁé)w
s S




17

Lok L

A3 gad

1S iy w3 903 5 580008 S eSSl s aas (S sl o sana 03l ) (AL ) il Sillle ) 5 S
= WS Aag

SAS

S eSS S35l (S Syl Glide e ol S Jle (M sadl s cuils (S S &

o R S Gl (S S ) e AT

S A (s S S ) S RS ) oS 3 s oS Tl lda ) ee 558 03 93 5e
LS i = S oo e lss sk S 5SS gl ) Sl Jl Iy s aia £20260 5230
=

Gl gad g @l glusa g ol

D8l B (Sl Jla il S g s 8 S dsale Galae sl caals s shaa (g siie Sl ieS
&) sa s sbun ma 5 5l -2 U B (S S Oaia b s a5 ) 6B el eld L Ul LS ) il
S il (S Dl gl g s e sa o g sb S e (S AS s Sl pslgal S a]
=

(HeS L 58 quand) 1l gl la
ekl a3 ala NS Ul iy oS Gl Gl o iy K 18 (80 S K (S el Ol glae da
) 30 (5 sbse S il S Camn Fhaal o (55 (2 QS S Jaals @l e GLaSy S (B 5l (S (i

28 85y AL e S S i b el el am S o S e e o S i n
S8 A e G ) S sl sl ol ke el e S dee g oedly (S Coal it ) dae
-UR

=S Shssa (S (2024 10 8 ow) Cidifie f o ila o S gola e b (S g o ) o
(o O 28 S usS gl S dwe sy S ain $2025 0 30 S o Sl 0 M) o Gildae
=2 O o8 (SOS o alS a P O (AS () )sn S dle A Bl S Gl L 8 308 (e i 00 (2
= Ui ol S (38 S o) il Al ag) gl lag)

(thosilpnn s e g o 5 93 JS) (510 ~ad abam (5 g S

= S S Sl (S Gl 55 O S5O alens sl hlsale nS o eSO 18y S ol S
Al sale ¢ AUl 5 calai casle Cinia € ol S5 S (510 med alan (LIS S eSS fiin (58
s cbilin gl Cinaa o) sn oS a3 bl e S pal Al sy 60 saScn S 300 oabam el S Jadas
-=n SO sl S S e g osel s QLA LS

O35S Juduse ) ol S 358 (i je <l ey spall (oalie dgm se S35 S N il 3 S
tow daidie ) seal Lal ) 5 A die s O S e Dl (ol (S (BT ealens pe uds S

e 23 ae Sl 0155 G ) e BT el ) ealen —w e Dl S sl SIS A8 sk L) e

odls S el 5 o Sl 8 5 58 (S by ea o3l (S ool (<lie e

S0 Al Jila (e Sl ) S 558 el ae o Jlaa alaw Sl Hsdee 5l gyt Wi lihag ae e
TS S 1 S s

Jifiena 18 Sa (20 g3l S (530 K358 g0 a3 GEIAE (568 (S Sl e xS sa masiz b oilnusye @
= S s i) e S Jsale sl el ae osal S sl S a2 - Ui

S M (S Hsdre  Hsh G ASUE o (S8 sl (e sad gl S LSk (uSial sl Qi eS

— S s (S Cuglaa e sl R S 0
‘o 3 ROkl e Sall s (85 ) neie gl a3l S 2 85 CSR 2 ey




18

-

[ SP- |

rd grosdle S ol g sk AL a S G p e g o S oIl (S Ol B G e S sk
A S8 ode dsmpea Ra)) S oty e g s Gl sl o ee oy 8 S e el e ol
-waﬁﬁ\}dgﬂwdjgmém

aslas

=S Ussa R LS il ar el ol Sl il ) S B (SRS S Gl sl Ble g0 (oS
O5) S il 81 alal a g eSS DS a5 e (e sles Blate S iy (Sl (e 580
S pe o o S DS A S G JinaS 25a g Cle S g dm 50 8 53 5n 50 (pe Sl s
Ol e 085 (S R bl asm s 3 Rl S Gl o jley s e 0 A s e g S s o
s osna 53 1S (e 8 s ) el

CilaldB) Sy S AUl g
Ol ASan = Jab Jlaniad 1S Y (53 51 Y sl Dosme o2 e g S0 (pe el Sy (S U 8
= Ul LS 2y S V) Blal 6 g (Sae S

dpLAJJ\QBLI’;s&MQU\g.}éwd‘al@ﬂwéubﬁ\ﬁAb‘gdﬁ

S Glha AdSas il S S G phead b Sl e g e Sl il ilblia ciaia S
) o ) S LS S oS S lilai sagainli A Ula LS S 2 5l ol IS o) S S il
= WL Gy S adalee g o S o WS LS Ll cilalie o) S clilis

Business Ethics

ClEMA) (5l lS

ol S el S a8 (S inljea S jlma oS 1 aS Al ) e CHLENAN a5 g S S LS
s 1S S g o i) 8 Sy sy S ead shaie S35 A Aalin o MSon 2 e (S el s 2033k
e S Osth A e Sl oS ila (60 plail e gl S (s haila) Gl 8 e (s b S alai - 2
O3 oMl (addo g AS o s (S @5 e (e ke alai L 8 s (50 A (S5S e LS
Ot ke plai . 8 (5 S a8 (e sl (g iy S S g0 568 alE S jlma 055 (el S syl s ) S
Laias il sale il (S Sy ) K SAlS S olie g S 5580 jisd S e i
SR e L G e SS e o6 e D o S S S el alee gk ed S sl e S
Ko S danm (8 8Ll L& Lol (S S Ll S 5l € o nd )l B p S i S
s Al (S ol a g e S ol B S

= S0 S e S (e ke ol Blate S 33A) el Gl S

A\deg\g:uil.a

Year 2025 2024
Turnover 6.735 8.768
Operating Costs 33.968 32.899
Net Profit/(Loss) (7.718) (4.823)
Earnings per share (Rs.) (0.48) (0.32)

subd e
-5Q§gsuy32byciﬁh@&uw&ﬁcé@gﬁum\ﬁwd‘»‘)éh\

S Al K g) M g Suyg s
S pd Ky il sl S eSS (o2 oo ) o) QLnSL Gl i oSO Sl 38 ) e 5 G 513
(o8 s gy S Gl (S et (S Az 0 S 38 S G K Sy S

S O s) Bl 3¢ GsalS Sl ¢ QS (S el (S ol bl (Jeea S A )d Salknl S s g
S e Jm § 3 i S




I
o
19
0p R S A Gl ulie S &Sl S b b
31 e a3 S a5l G st €Y e Jiiene s 8K canlia S (5 ) S by e
"= U ey Sl Dliss
T e oS o o) ) = WS dee (e s (S @l e ¢ [FRS @l JilE )y shay (e gliSly d
O3 - LS GLEST) sk i I8 (Kl (S
o G S5 S e i S iS5 (5l s a0 (s S LS e
L U e (e ) B (e al 1S (sl g ey
(Rs.000)
2024-25 2023-24 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

TURNOVER 6,735 8,768 11,251 12,048 9,640 5,515
(15,759)
NET PROFIT (7,178) (4,823) 88.714 (10,281) (11,559)
(209,871) (199,591)
SHAREHOLDERS  (32,557) (25.379)  20.566 188,032
FUND
EARNING PER (0.48)  (0.32) 5.93 (0.69) 0.77)  (1.17)
SHARE
culld S elg S Al Adl

O 3 5SS (3 S my 5s) o 58 el (S Jrend (S e 0 8 o) S Gl ) & Gy 9 )85 G 13
= S S SIKS ) aln dee e Sl Sise 5y o) sl o Gidae S

@A S o)Al Ldia

03h asaan GRS (5 e (S ol AS e LTS o 58 et Gl ol S aila g e Saelily S
Sofla S o F8 Sadead) ) S il G Sl ol sl o S8 e i ol S osve SIS
osnba sl 538 GUE AS o JUA IS S o sl (l L e 50055 il S (53 0 Gz IS o Ll
o BB Uald SsS Gpely (Jly la (S S S (s e gl il A

<Ll @’:“ é @;’u’ﬁ é ﬁ.)):‘:.) c_r’ul-“ _)_9‘ t;’JlAJ

e o) B RS il S d ) S ele Ollae S S s )l pd S lllesn S S s g
o gl y sk calad ghbag Ny _Se e
o € S 8 e S eaclil S EagS) S Lk 2

Siigls) aSan o WS LS JLial p ) gl Judise 58 gl G 3 (S SE3S) (e 5l S sl sd S Sl 3
o =8 T ol (S pmaS Glee ) clie iedd S

LS, bl Bgale S e e ol 831 G S KS) o)) Gz Sy 053 S LS S UslsS K Sl 4
uu‘fstsdoﬁjaaslﬁbé‘;mu‘:mu\ ‘)‘9\:1145

- WS ke s) 38U (e DIl ige il sl o dagume Gl 3 1S QUi S g BS g u) 5

LJM\&&.}QAJJJ\dﬁé@*s‘dggh}ﬁg.@ﬁbcsﬂahbjd&w1)@&}&&}3&}&\@%
U o Sl 5SS Sl oS e cndla (S e SH sl sk S

LS G A3 a5 1S and (S s (58 pha (0 i S (i) 8 Sy 59 )8 03 S il e (e il B S Sl 7

o)}




20

= W 5 8 maiia madA KIS Glaie S sal Sllle ol Kl o550 S sl 6 5K 8

S S 3559
o 7 s S 0 I8 (sdae 3 aa i ]

GJJA;S\_:\

1: 08 a @

D Ol A die JiSES (S S0 2

el =
e i 0,5 A
J) 2enae
ot e s S e s
il e QIS 550 5
G de
Ty 3 5 B G s

G e geedlal S5 e 3l

=% A

1 4
1 4
1 4

Sl é iJJﬂ
S D2e (S ) 3o omala (S U 8 e ) g8 K S e 0dla) S35 s Olse S Jle
L i~ die Ol 50
=S S S BS &Y e s S, oS B 3 ali 8 a8y i3

L_\S).m KK® ¥
4 4 &l Cale lia
4 4 JU) deae Slia
4 4 i o il Lo jiga
4 4 &R dese Clia
4 4 T
4 4 @il Jae Glia
4 4 s dilae Clia
Auag &3

6o Ol (neS &l S daidie yy Sl A s die 2 eS Bildae S Jae alallia S iy S Sy 5 S

O gl ad )l Qs
oSO JUE dasa i
8- &S e lia

=

S (S gal S (guaglaal gl GRS ) g) S gy Cra g
e Blaie S el S sl A5 )5l S sen) Gasw S Githe S dae ahalia S i) S )5 S
s 50 OO e (K e s pS)) d

Ot AIPIENER | RUEIN
5-9) JU) e Clia
) &8 Jeae lia




21

ol glaa S il

Sl B sl (b 05t L IS S (sl Shad i g el S oS iy Sy S I R caa
= o) (S S Jeala o AT o sana (S s ¢SY 15 gl S Jlaxial e

Sl gl Sl S gl (b0 AS S S el pllas Sy Sy i S ol B S s
= SOl (S S Jeala ol 2 o sana IS g 5 4SY 15 S (o0 i3y oSS S iy JaSa 59

G i ASG I3
);3J%édﬂﬁlcw%éﬁﬂiéwﬂémqﬁ)ﬁﬁﬁia)i‘i l‘crua»)ﬁ&ﬂ‘ﬁﬁu
Sy 5 58 o W8 L A e Can 5 (S (0l D o (o) Sl ‘—wami sl R Sy s lS
- s (S G 35 IS el S5
o R 53 1 BBUS4 suai Cladia Claslan ilal Glaie S () i S Sl yud sl i K Sl 53,10

Clia b S O ) S eS ) Gl s sl () o e QIS e s S eSOl se S bl 11
S S U R s A (S and (S s (S s T

o ila (S0 S Gl 3 ) 2025 i 19 :ali 230
ST akd dene SR G il G e

Oy Baie S Jae y Biob Gy i S e S liT
st b (p i 03 S Cial pea laie S il (S S Gae il 8 S S i S0l SBu sl 5 s
LS dee sk dsSa

il (SO IS Gl S

SIS akd e SR G il L jle
2025 s 19 A3 )5




Six Years at a Glance

TURNOVER

GROSS PROFIT

NET PROFIT

TAXATION

SHARE CAPITAL

FUND

SHAREHOLDERS

FUND

GROSS PROFIT %

NET PROFIT %

TAXATION %

EARNING PER SHARE

DIVIDEND %

BONUS %
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(Rs.000)

2024-25 2023-24 2022-23 2021-22  2020-21  2019-20
6,735 8,768 11,251 12,048 9,640 5,515
(27,233) (24,132) (19,711)  (14,557)  (14,796)  (16,038)
(7,178) (4,823) 88,714  (10,281)  (11,559)  (15,759)
(229) 4,139 11,868 5,401 4,582 3,901
149,580 149,580 149,580 149,580 149,580 149,580
(32,557) (25,379) (20,556) (209,871) (199,591) (188,032)
(404) (275) (175) (121) (153) (291)
(106.58) (55.01) 788 (85) (120) (286)
(3.40) 47.21 105 45 48 71
(0.48) (0.32) 5.93 (0.69) (0.77) (1.17)




FINANCIAL PROFORMANCE OF PAKISTAN PVC LIMITD

Year 2025 2024

Earnings per Share (0.48) (0.32)
P/E Ratio (15.63) (23.26)
Break Up Value

(Including Revaluation Surplus) (2.18) (1.70)
Break Up Value

(Excluding Revaluation Surplus) (18.19) (18.10)

Dividend Payout Ratio

23
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Statement of Compliance

with the Code of Corporate Governance for the year ended June 30, 2025.

Pakistan PVC Limited (“the Company”) has complied with the requirements of the Listed
Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (“the Regulations”) in
the following manner.

1. The total number of directors are 7 as per the following:
a. Male: 6
b. Female: 1

2. The composition of Board is as follows:

Category Name
Independent Directors Arshad Javaid
Mohammad Igbal
Non-executive Directors Abdullah Shaffi
Mohammad Shaffi
Executive Directors Arif Shaffi - CEO
Adeel Shaffi
Female Non-Executive Director Saira Shaffi - Chairman

Determination of number of independent Directors comes to 2.33 (rounded to 2) which
is based on Seven Directors. The fraction contrived in one-third number is not rounded
up as the two elected independent directors have requisite competencies, skKills,
knowledge and experience to discharge and execute their duties competently, as per
applicable laws and regulations. As they fulfill the necessary requirements as per
applicable laws and regulations, hence, appointment of a third independent director is
not warranted.

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than
seven listed companies, including this company (excluding the listed subsidiaries of
listed holding companies where applicable).

4. The company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate
steps have been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its
supporting policies and procedures.

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the company. A complete record of particulars of significant
policies along with the dates on which they were approved or amended has been
maintained.

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant
matters have been taken by Board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant
provisions of the Act and these Regulations.

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence,
by a director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the
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requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and
circulating minutes of meeting of Board.

8. The Board of directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for
remuneration of directors in accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

9. The Board remained fully compliant with the provision with regard to their directors’
training program. Out of total of seven directors, one directors is exempt from training
program and six has completed training during the year 2014, 2019 and 2023.

10. The Board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of
Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment
and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

11. CFO and CEO duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the Board.

12. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:
a) Audit Committee (Name of members and Chairman)

Mr. Arshad Javaid Chairman
Mr. Mohammad Igbal Member
Mr. Mohammad Shaffi Member
b) HR and Remuneration Committee (Name of members and Chairman)
Mr. Arshad Javaid Chairman
Mr. Mohammad Igbal Member
Mr. Mohammad Shaffi Member

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented
and advised to the committee for compliance.

14. The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) of the committee were as
per following:

a) Audit Committee: Quarterly
b) HR and Remuneration Committee: Yearly

15. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function that is considered suitably
qgualified and experienced for the purpose and is conversant with the policies and
procedures of the company.

16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the quality control review program of the ICAP and registered
with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their
spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the company and that the firm and all
its partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC)
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed
to provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any
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other regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed
IFAC guidelines in this regard.

18. We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the
Regulations have been complied with.

19. Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 6, 7, 8,

27, 32, 33 and 36 are below:

S.

No.

Requirement

Explanation for Non-Compliance

Regulation
No.

1

Representation of Minority Shareholder:

The minority members as a class shall be
facilitated by the Board to contest election of
directors by proxy solicitation.

No one has intended to contest
election as director representing
minority shareholders.

5

Responsibilities of the Board and its
members:
Adoption of
practices.

the corporate governance

Non-mandatory provisions of the
CCG Regulations are partially
complied.

10 (1)

Nomination Committee:

The Board may constitute a separate
committee, designated as the nomination
committee, of such number and class of
directors, as it may deem appropriate in its
circumstances.

Currently, the Board has not
constituted a separate Nomination
Committee and the functions are
being performed by the Human
Resource & Remuneration
Committee.

29 (1)

Risk Management Committee:

The Board may constitute the risk
management committee, of such number
and class of directors, as it may deem
appropriate in its circumstances, to carry out
a review of effectiveness of risk management
procedure and present a report to the Board.

Currently, the Board has not
constituted a Risk Management
Committee and the senior officers
of the Company perform requisite
functions and apprise the Board
accordingly.

30 (1)

Signature (S)

Lama &m%@

(Saira Shaffi)
Chairman
September 19, 2025

(Arif Shaffi)
CEO

September 19, 2025
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Independent Auditor’s Review Report

To the members of Pakistan PVC Limited on the Statement of Compliance with the Code of
Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Pakistan PVC Limited
for the year ended June 30, 2025 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance ‘with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our
responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s
compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance
with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel
and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting
and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not
required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all risks and controls
or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company’s corporate governance
procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party
transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the
approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2025.

Place: Lahore MUSHTAQ & CO

Dated: September 20, 2025 Chartered Accountants

UDIN: CR20251072486msHFuwz Engagement Partner:

Nouman Arshad, ACA

Head Office: Islamabad Office Lahore Office:
407, Commerce Centre, 407, Second Floor 19-B, Block G,
Hasrat Mohani E(“Ml« Karachi Millennium Heights, Gulberg-111, Lahore
Tel: 021-32638521-3 F-11/1, Islamabad Tel: 042-35858624-6
Email: info@mushtaqandco.com, E-mail: audit.lhr@mushtagandco.com

audit.khi@mushtagandco.com
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Independent auditor’s report to the members of Pakistan PVC Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Disclaimer of Opinion

We were engaged to audit the financial statements of Pakistan PVC Limited (“the Company”), which comprise
the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2025 and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including material accounting policies information and other explanatory information.

We do not express an opinion on the accompanying financial statements of the Company. Because of the
significance of the matters described in Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report, we have not been able
to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these financial statements.

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

(a) The Company ceased the production at Gharo Plant since 1995. The production at Islamabad Plant
continues. As stated in the note 2.2 to the financial statements, the company had earned a Loss for the year
ended June 30, 2025 of Rupees 7.178 million (June 30, 2024: Rupees 4.823 million and as of that date,
reported accumulated loss of Rs. 421.709 million as at June 30, 2025 (June 30, 2024: Rs. 420.320 million)
against the issued, subscribed and paid up capital of Rs. 149.580 million (June 30, 2024: Rs. 149.580
million) turning shareholders' equity to a negative balance of Rs. 32.557 million (June 30, 2024: Rs. 25.379
million). The current liabilities exceeds the current assets by Rs. 280.361 million (June 30, 2024: Rs.
279.588 million). Further the company has not been able to obtain enough finance to revive its operations.
These circumstances give rise to significant uncertainty as to the ability of the company to continue
operations as going concern in the foreseeable future. However, these financial statements do not include
any adjustment relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded assets and classification of
liabilities that might be necessary should the company be unable to continue as a going concern. The
management has not prepared cash flow projections and future plan to revive the operation of Gharo plant
closed since 1995.

(b) We were unable to verify the existence and correctness of balance of long-term loan payable to
Privatization Commission of Pakistan, reflected under current portion of long-term loans, in note 8 of these
financial statements, amounting to Rs. 32.991 million and markup accrued thereon amounting to Rs.
117.540 million in note 10 of the financial statements.

(c) We were unable to verify the amount included in trade and other payables in respect of liability towards
Privatization Commission, Finance Division, amounted to Rs. 10,000,000, in note 9.3 of these financial
statements.

(d) We do not concur with the accounting treatment of leasehold land referred in note 14.6 of these financial
statements being violation of the requirements of International Accounting Standards (IAS 40) “Investment

Property”

(e) As more fully explained in note 13.2 of these financial statements, the impact on the financial statements
of the disputed CDA plot of land at Islamabad is not determinable.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017(XIX

4 s
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of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to conduct an audit of the Company’s financial statements in accordance with International
Standards on Auditing and to issue an auditor’s report. However, because of the matters described in the Basis for
Disclaimer Opinion section of our report, we were not able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide
a basis for an audit opinion on these financial statements. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) Except for the effects of the matters discussed in the Basis for disclaimer of opinion section of our report,
proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of
2017);

b) Except for the effects of the matters discussed in the Basis for disclaimer of opinion section of our report, the
statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement
of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in
conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and
returns;

c) Except for the effects of the matters discussed in the Basis for disclaimer of opinion section of our report,
investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of the
Company’s business; and

d) No zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Nouman Arshad, ACA.

Muwg e

MUSHTAQ
Chartered Accountants

Lahore.
Dated: September 20, 2025
UDIN: AR202510724GS9LRcxdm

Email: info@mushtagandco.com,
audit.khi@mushtagandco.com

Head Office: Islamabad Office: Lahore Office:

407, Commerce Centre, 407, Second Floor 19-B, Block G.
Hasrat Mohani Road, Karachi. Millennium Heights, Gulberg-111, Lahore
Tel: 021-32638521-3 F-11/1, Islamabad. Tel: 042-35858624-6

E-mail: audit.lhr@mushtagandco.com
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PAKISTAN PVC LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2025
2025 2024 2025 2024
Note Rupees: Note Rup:

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES NON CURRENT ASSETS
Authorized capital FProperty, plant and equipment 14 247,096,098 252,392,590
15,000,000 {June 30, 2024 : 15,000,000} ordinary
shares of Rs. 10/ each. 150,000,000 150,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital 3 149,580,000 142,580,000 Long term investrnents 15 708,168 815,845
Accumulated loss [421,70%,206) (420,320,254)
Surplus on revalution of fixed assets 7 239,E72.058 245,361,165

(32,557,143} [45,379,129
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term financing 3 - -
CURRENT LIABILITIES CURRENT ASSETS
Trade and other payables 9 88,228,012 91,559,820 Stock in trade 16 1,029,133 1,773,295
Unclaimed Dividend 45,980 45,980 Trade debts 17 1,434 514 4142 353
Acerued interest / markup 10 117,540,153 113,911,143 Loans and advances 18 H26,900 1,096,832
Shert term borrowings 11 48,141,220 44,398,605 Trade deposits 19 100,000 100,000
Current portion of long term financing 3 32,991,000 32,991,000 Cither receivables 20 2,132,125 839,768
FProvision for taxation - net 12 8,221,083 9,501,406 Short term Investment 21 310,892 -

Tax refunds due from Government 22 9,203,089 B,836,730
Cash and bank balances 23 59,382 31,414

295,267, 443 294,407,954 14,906,035 14,820,390
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 13

262,710,301 269,028,825 262,710,201 269,028,825
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statementa.

Arif Shaffi Muhammad Shaffi Asif Shaffi

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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PAKISTAN PVC LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT QR LQOSS5
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

2025 2024
Note —emeecemeee Rupeag----mmmemnun
Sales - MNet 24 6,735,135 8,767,775
Cost of sales 25 (33,967,752 (32,899, 436)
Gross Profity (loss) (27,232,617) (24,131,661)
Other incorne 26 39,310,444 32,463,041
Distribution cost 27 (6,617,730) (6,267,851)
Administrative expenses 28 (8,602,974 (7,271,946)
Finance costs 29 (3,641,123) (3,644, 340)
loss before levies and  incorme tax (6,863,998) (8,852,777
Levies 20 (584,189 (109,597
Loss before  income tax (6,948,187) (8,962,374
[ncorne tax expense 21 (249,831) 4139 444
Loss for the vear (7, 178,018) (4,822,928)
Loss per share - basic and diluted 22 (0,45 (0.32)
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements,
Arif Shaffi Muhammad Shaffi Azif Shaff
CHIEF EXECITIVE DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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PAKISTAN PVC LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Note emceceemeeee Rupeag--m-meameman

Loss for the year (7.178,018) (4,822,928)

Items that will not be subsequently

reclassified to statement of profit or loss

zain on revaluation of land and buildings - -

Imnpact of deferred tax - -

(7,175,018) (4,822,928)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements,

'l","ﬁm:" —<

Arif Shaff Muhammad Shaffi Aszif Shaffi
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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PAKISTAN PVC LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Issued, Revenue Reserve | Capital Reserve
subscribed Revaluation Total
i Accumulated loss
and paid up Surplus
Rupees
Balance as at July 1, 2023 149,580,000 (421,929,708) 251,793,507 (20,556,201)
Transfer from surplus on revaluation on
account of incremental depreciation - 6,432,342 (6,432,347 -
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year
ended June 30, 2024
Profit / {Loss ) for the year ended June 30, 2024 - (4,822,928) - (4,822,928)
Other cotmnprehensive incoeme [ (loss) for the
year anded June 30, 2024 - - - -
Balance as at June 30, 2024 149,580,000 {420,320,294) 245,361,165 (25,379,129
Transfer frem surplus on revaluation on account of
incrermnental depraciation = 5,789,107 (5,789,107) =
Total comprehensive income/{loss) for the year
ended June 30, 2025
Profit / { Loss ) for the year ended June 30, 2025 - {7.178,018) - {7,178,018)
Other comprehensive incoeme [ (loss) for the - - - -
vear ended June 30, 2025
Balance as at June 30, 2025 149,580,000 (421,709,206) 239,572,068 (32,557, 148)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

(Pan— 3
Arif Shaffi Muhamwmad Shaffi Asif Shaffi

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CHIEF FINCNCIAL OFFICER




PAKISTAN PVC LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 34
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

2025 2024
------------ Rupeeg-----mnaee--
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss befora levies and income tax (6,863,998) (8,852,777
Adjustments for :
Depraciation 6,296,492 7002504
Accrued Interest (56,215) (77, 468)
Finarnce cost 3,641,123 3,644,340
Fental income (37,372,479 (32,385,553)
Operating cash flows before changes in working capital (34,355,077 (30,668,954)
(Increase) / decrease in current assets
Stock in trade 734162 {185,993)
Trade dabts 2,707,829 (722,747
Loans and advances 459 932 (173,226)
Tax refunds due from Government (319,010) 265,276
Increase/ (decrease) in current liabilities
Trade and other payables (2,369,153) 3,287,809
233,770 2,471,119

Met cash used in operation (34,131,207 (28,197 83E)
Incorme tax paid (2.541,691) (3,877,067
Finarce cost paid (12,113} (15,330

(3,553,804 (3,892,397
Cash used in operating activities (37.685,111) (32,090,230
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fent recaived 35,994 344 32,694,774
Security deposit received against rent 123,100 -
Investrment in terrn deposit certificates (147,000 (200,000
Net cash generated from investing activities 35,970,454 32,494 774
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Short term borrowings - net 1,742,615 (448,017
Neat cash generated from /{used) in financing activities 1,742 615 (448,017
Met increasa/f{decreaze) in cash and cash equivalents 27,968 (43,475)
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 21,414 74,889
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year 59,382 31,414
The annexed nofes form an infegral part of these financial statements,

'-:".'._"ﬂt"n-_f‘*'
Avif Shaffi Muhammad Shaffi Asif Shaffi
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER _
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PAKISTAN PVC LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

1

LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

Fakistan FWC Limited (the company) is incorperated in Pakistan and is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.

The company is engaged in production and sale of PVC resin, PVC pipes and fittings, PV C compound and caustic soda and to Lease {(Land,
Building and Other Infrastructure), The company has ceased the production at Gharo since 1995, The registered office of the company is situated
at Shaffiabad, Gharc District, Thatta, The production in plant continues at Plot Mo, 1-4 & 31-A Sector -9, Industrial Area, Islamabad, The

company has installed a water purification plant to process and sell mineral water in 2011 at Sector [-9, Industrial Area, Islamakad |

1.1 Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Fak Rupess, which is the company's functional and presentation currency and figures ars
rounded off to the nearest rupee,

BASIS OF PREPARATION

21 Statement of compliance
These financial staterments have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, The
accounting and reperting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRES) issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board (IASE) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 and Provision of and directives issued under
the Cornpanies Act, 2017, Where provision of and directives issusd under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS, the provision of

and diractives issuad under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followad.

2.2 Going Concern Assumption
The company had incurred Less for the vear ended June 30, 2025 of Rupess 7,178 millien (June 30, 2024 Fupees (4.823) million) and as of
that date, reported accumulated loss of Fs.421,70% millien as at June 30, 2025 (June 30, 2024 Rs, 420,320 million) against the issued,
subscribed and paid up capital of Rs. 149580 million {June 30, 2024 Rs, 142580 million) turning shareheolders' equity to a negative
balance of Re. 3557 millien (June 30, 2024 Rs. 25379 million). The current liakilities exceeds the current assets by Ra 280361 millien
{June 30, 2024 Rs, 279588 million), Further the company has not been able to obtain enough finance to revive its operations, These
circumstances give rise to significant uncertainty as to the ability of the company to continuel operations as going concern in the
foreseeable future, However, these financial statements do not include any adjustment relating to the recoverability and classification of

recorded assets and classification of liabilities that might be necessary should the company be unable to continue as a going concern,

23 Basis Of Measurement
These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention. In these financial staternents, except for cash flow

staterments , all transactions have been accounted for on accrual basis.

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES, JUDGMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires management to make judgments, estimates
and assumptions that affect application of policies reported ameount of assets and lakilities, income and expenses,

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience, industry trends, legal and technical proncuncements and various
other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circurnstances, The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewsd on an ongoing
basis, Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised, Significant areas invelving higher degree

of judgments or complexity or areas where assurnptions and estimates are significant to the financial staternents are as follows:

31 Provision for taxation
The company takes into account the current income tax law and decisions taken by the appellate authorities. Instances where the
company's view differs from the view taken by the income tax department at the assessment stage and where the company considers that
its view on items of material nature is in accordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingent lakbilities,
3.2 Financial instruments
The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined by using valuation techniques based on
assurnptions that are dependent on market conditions existing at reporting date,
33 Property, plant and equipment
The company reviews recoverable amount, useful life , residual walue and possible impairment on an annual basis. Any changes, if
material in the estimates in future years might affect the carryving armounts of the respective iterms of property, plant and equipment with a
corrasponding affect on the depreciation charge and impairment.
34 Cither areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estirmates are signiticant to the
financial staternents are as follows.
u  Impairement of financial assets and provision-for loss allowance
n  Estirnation of net realizable value
m  Computation of deferrad taxation

m  Disclosure of contingencies
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NEW AND AMENDED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS

Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the company:

Effective date (annual
reporting periods beginning

on or after)

[AS 21 The Effects of Changas in Foreign Exchange Rates (Amendments) January 1, 2025
IFRS 7 Financial Instrurnents: Disclosures (Amendments) January 1, 2026
IFRS 2 Financial Instrurnents: Classification and Measurement (Amendrments) January 1, 2026
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts January 1, 2026

Annual improvements to IFRS 7, IFRS 9, IFRS 10 (Consolidated Financial Statements) and IAS 7
{Staternent of Cash Flows)

The management anticipates that adoption of above standards, amendments and interpretations in future periods, will have no material impact

January 1, 2026

on the financial statements other than in presentation / disclosures,

Cther than the aforesaid standards, interpretations and amendments, International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) has also issued the
following standards and interpretation, which have not been notified locally by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECF) as
at 30 June 2025,

IFES 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards
IFRIC 12 Service Concession Arrangement

[FRS 18 Prasentation and Disclosures in Financial Statements

IFR5 12 Subsidiaries without Public Accountability: Disclosures

Material Accounting Policy Information
The material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial staternents are set cut below. These policies have been consistently

applied to all the years presented unless otherwise stated,

5.1 Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment except freehold land are stated at cost [ revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and impairment in
valug, if any. Freehold land is stated at cost / revalued amount less any identified impairment loss, if any.
Depreciation on all items of property, plant and equipment except for frechold land is charged to profit & less applying the reducing
balance method s0 as to write off historical cost [ revalued amount of an asset over its estimated useful life at the rates as disclosed in
property, plant and equipment nete . The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted if

impact on depreciation is significant.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or as a separate asset, as appropriated, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the itemn will flow to the company and the cost of the itern can be measured reliably. All other costs are

charged to Profit & Loss during the period in which they are incurred,

An itemn of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on dispesal or when no future econemnic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal, Gains and losses on disposal of assets, if any, are recognized as and when incurred,

Surplus arising on revaluation of an item of property, plant and equipment is credited to surplus on revaluation of property, plant and
equiptnent, except to the extent that it reverses deficit on revaluation of the sarne assets previcusly recognized in profit or less, in which
cage the surplus is credited to profit or loss to the extent of deficit previously charged to profit & loss. Deficit on revaluation of an item of
property, plant and equipment is charged to profit or loss to the extent that it exceeds the balance, if any held in surplus on revaluation of
property, plant and equipment relating to previous revaluation of that itern. On subsequent sale or retirement of revalued item of
property, plant and equipment the attributable surplus remaining in the surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment is
transferred directly to unappropriated profit. The surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment to the extent of incremental

depreciation charged on the related assets is transferred to unappropriated profit.

5.2 Impairment
At each reporting date, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment less. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to

determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. Fecovarable amount is the greater of net selling price and value in use,

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying ameount of the asset is reduced to its

recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized as an expense immediately,

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying ameount that would have been determined had no

impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized as income immediately.
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Investments

The investments made by the company are classified for the purpose of measurement into the following category.

At amortized cost

Investments with fixed maturity that the management has the intention and ability to hold onto until maturity are initially measured at
cost and at subsequent reporting dates reasured at amortized cost using the effective yield method,

Stores and spares

These are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value, Cost is determined on weighted average basis except itemns in transit, which are
valued at cost accumulated to reporting date. Provision is made in the financial statements for obsolete and slow moving store spares

based on the management best estimate,
Stock in trade

Stock in trade have been valued at lower of cost and net realizable value (NEV) except waste, which is valued at net realizable value, Cost

is determined as follows:

Raw material - At weighted average cost

Work in process and finished goods - Cost of material and proportionate ranufacturing overheads
Stock in transit - At cost accumulated to the reporting date

Scrap and Crush of pipes - Met realizable value

Provision iz made in the financial statements for obeolete and slow mowving stocks based on the management's best estimates,

Trade debts

Trade debts and other receivables are recognized initially at the amount of consideration that is unconditional, unless they contain
significant financing component in which case such are recognized at fair valus, The Company holds the trade debts with the objective of
collecting the contractual cash flows and therefore measures the trade debts subsequently at amertized cost using the effective interest rate
method.

Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose of cash flow statermnent cash and cash equivalents comprises cash in hand and bank balances.
Borrowings

Mark-up bearing borrowings are recognized initially at cost, less attributable transaction cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, mark-up
bearing borrowings are stated at amortized cost with any difference between cost and redernption value being recognized in the profit or

loss over the period of the borrowings on an effactive interest basis.

Revenue recognition

According to the core principles of IFR5-15, the company recognizes the revenue from sale when the company satisfies a performance
obligation [at a point of time) by transferring promised goods to customers being when the goods are dispatched to customers. Revenue
iz measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable and is reduced for allowances such as taxes, duties, commission, sales

returns and discounts.
Income from different sources other than above is recognized on the following basis

- Interest income is recognized on the basis of constant periodic rate of return,
- Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive dividend is established i.e. the book closure date of the investes

company declaring the dividend.
- Rental income is recognized in the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Unrealized gains / (losses) arising on revaluation of securities classified as fair value through other comprehensive income’ are
included in other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.
Unrealized gains / (losses) arising on revaluation of securities classified as fair value through profit or loss” are included in profit

or loss in the period in which they arise,
Financial Assets and Liabilities
Financial Assets

The Company classifies its financial assets at amortized cost, fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit
or loss on the basis of the Company’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the

financial asset.

Amortized Cost
Assets that are held for collaction of contractual cash flows where those cash flow reprasents solely payments of principal and interest ara
measured at amortized cost. Interest income frorm these financial assets, impairment losses, foreign exchange gains and losses, and gain or

loss arising on derecognition are recognized directly in profit or less.




5.12

Fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive incomne are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terrmns of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal ameount outstanding,

Fair value through profit or loss

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or fair value through other comprehensive income or assets that are designated at
fair value through profit or loss using fair value option, are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on debt investment

that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognized in profit or loss in the period in which it arises,

Equity instrument financial assets are reasured at fair value and subsequent to initial recognition changes in fair value of these financial
assets are normally recognized in profit or loss, Dividends from such investments continue to be recognized in profit or loss when the
Company’s right to receive payment is established, Where an election is made to present fair value gains and losses on equity instruments
in other comprehensive income there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to prefit or less following the

derecognition of the investment,

Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration given and received respectively.
These financial assets and liabilities are subsequently remeasured to fair value, amortized cost or cost as the case may be, Any gain or loss

on the recognition and de-recognition of the financial assets and liakilities is included in the profit or loss for the period in which it arises,

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognized when the Company loses control of the contractual rights that comprise the financial asset, Assets or
liabilities that are not contractual in nature and that are created as a result of statutery requirements imposed by the Government are not
the financial instruments of the Company.

Financial Liabilities

Financial liakilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual prowvisions of the instrument,
Financial liabilities at ameortized cost are initially measured at fair value less transaction costs, Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or lozs are initially recognized at fair value and transaction costs are expensed on profit or loss,

Financial liabilities, other than these at fair value through profit or loss, are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
yield method.

A financial liability is derecognized whan the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expired, Where an existing financial
liability is replaced by another from the same lender or substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange and modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability,

and the difference in respective carrying amounts is recognized in profit or loss,

Impairment

Financial Assets

The Cormnpany assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its financial assets, The Company applies the
simplified approach to recognize lifetime expected credit losses for trade debts, due from custerners and contract assets. The Company
does not track changes in credit risk, but instead recognizes a less allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, The Company
has established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the

debtors and the economic environment.

The Company considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 90 days past due. However, in certain cases, the
Company may also consider a financial asset to be in default when internal or external information indicates that the Company is unlikely
to receive the cutstanding contractual amounts in full before taking inte account any credit enhancements held by the Company. A

financial asset iz written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows.

Non-Financial Assets

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets are assessed at each reporting date to ascertain whether there is any indication of
impairment. If such an indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated to determine the extent of impairment loss, if any, An
impairment less is recognized as an expense in the profit or loss, The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of
disposal and wvalue-in-use, Value-in-use is ascertained through discounting of the estimated future cash flows using a discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of rmoney and the risk specific to the assets, For the purpose of assessing impairtment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units), An impairment loss is
reversed if there is a change in the estirnates used to determine the recoverable amount, An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent
that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or

amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized,

Off setting financial assets and financial liabilities
Financial assets and financial liabilities are set off and only the net amount is reported in the statemement of financial position when there
is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and the company intends to either settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset

and settle the liability simultanecusly.
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5.13 Dividends

Dividend distribution to the shareholders is recognized as a liakility in the financial staternents in the peried in which such dividends are

declared and approved by the shareholders,
5.14 Staff retirement benefits-gratuity

The company has adopted IAS 19, (Revised) "Employes Benefits". The amendments in the revised standard require the company to
eliminate the corridor approach and recognize all actuarial gains and lesses (now called 'rerneasurements', that result frem the
rerneasurement of defined benefits obligations and fair value of plan assets at the reporting date) in other comprehensive income as they
occur, immediately recognize all past service costs and replace interest cost and expected return on plan assets with a net interest amount

that iz calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefits liability [ asset,

The company had operated an unfunded gratuity scheme covering for all its permanent employees who have attained the minimum

qualifying period for entitlernent to the gratuity.

The number of employees entitled for gratuity are below threshold, therefore the management believed that it is unreasonable to conduct

actuarial valuation as required by [AS 19 "(Revised) Emplovee Banefits", All other employees are hired on contractual basis .

5.15 Taxation
Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxability of certain incoerne strearns of the company under presumptive [ final tax regime at the
applicable tax rates and remaining income streams chargeable at current rate of taxation under the normmal tax regime after taking into

account tax credit and tax rebates available, if any. The chargs for current tax includes any adjustment to past years liabilities,

Deferred

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method for all temporary differences at the reporting date between tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes after considering, the average effective rate of tax [/ enacted tax
rate. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, Deferred tax asset is recognised for all deductible
ternporary differences and carried forward unused tax losses, if any, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which such ternporary differences and tax losses can be utilised, Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at enacted tax rate
that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates that have been enacted or

substantively enacted at the reporting date,

Levy

Tax charged under Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 which is not based on taxable income or any amount paid / payable in excess of the
calculation based on taxable income or any minimum tax which is not adjustable against future income tax liability is classified as levy in

the statermnent of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as these levies fall under the scope of [FRIC 21/1AS 37,

5.16 Trade and other payable
Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in future for goods
and services received, whether or not inveiced to the Company.

5.17 Provisions

A provision is recognized in the statterent of financial position when the company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
event, and it is probable that an outflow of resource embodying econcrnic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable

estimate can be made of the amount of cbligation.
5.18 Foreign currencies

Monetary assets and labilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupee at the rate of exchange prevailing at the reporting date,
except those covered by forward contracts, which are stated at contracted rates. Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pak
Rupes at the rates prevailing at the date of transaction except for those covered by forward contracts, which are translated at contracted
rates. Mon monetary items are translated inte Pak Rupees on the date of transaction or on the date when fair values are determined.
Exchange differences are included in incorne currently.

5.19 Related parties

Transaction with related parties are priced on an arms length basis determined in accordance with comparable uncontrolled price rethod.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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6 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
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2025 2024 2025 2024
Number of shares Rup
2,603,335 2,603,335 Ordinary shares of Fs. 10/~ each fully paid in cash 26,033,350 26,033,350
2,296,665 2,396,665 Ordinary shares of Fs. 10/= each fully paid for 23,966,650 23,966,650

consideration of arnounts outstanding against

secured loans

180 180 Right shares issued of Rs. 10 each for cash in ratic 1,800 1,800
of 2 for 1 share

9,971,820 9,971,820 Right shares issued to underwriters 99,718,200 99,718,200
14,972,000 14,972,000 149,720,000 149,720,000
{14,000 (14,000} Less: Unpaid amount in respect of shares allotted to (140,000) (140,000)
Federal Chemical and Ceramics Corporation (vt}
Limited.
14,958,000 14,958,000 148,580,000 148,580,000

6.1 The shareholders' are entitled to receive all distributions te them including dividend and other entitlernents in the form of bonus and right shares

as and when declared by the company. All shares carry "one vote" per share without restriction. There is ne moverment in share capital during the

wear,
Note 2025 2024
7 SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS Rupees
Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment - gross 71 239,672,058 245,361,165
239,572,058 245,261,165
7.1 Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment - gross
Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment at the beginning of
the year 245,361,165 251,793,507
Arised during the vear - -
Transfer to unappropriated profit in respect of incremental depreciation on
ravalued assets (5,789,107) (6,432,342)
239,572,058 245,361,165
8 LONG TERM FINANCING
Secured
Government loan 8.1 32,991,000 32,991,000
Less : Current portion shown under current liabilities 132,991,000) 122,991,000)
81 The loan was repayable in four half-yearly installments commenced one year after the date of disburserment to the company {i.e. June

17, 1992) and subject to an interest @ 11% (SEF rate prevailed at the time of agreement) as agreed with the managerment, It is secured
against bank guarantee provided by the directors which is secured against personal marketable securities of directors. The entire

amount of the loan stands outstanding, overdue and payable to Privatization Comimnission of Pakistan.

9 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors 2,378,034 3,941,952
Contract Liabilities-Unsecured 9.1 839,136 1,502,790
Accrued liabilities 9.2 74,060,542 75,237,878
Security Deposits 950,300 877,200
Privatization commission, finance division 9.3 10,000,000 10,000,000

38,223,012 91,659,820

9.1 Contract Liabilities-Unsecured

Advances from customers 2.1.1 476,607 1,054,505
Advance Rent 362,529 4438, 785
839,136 1,502,790

9.1.1 Advance received from customner is recognised as revenue when the performance obligation in accordance with the policy is satisfiad.
Rewvenue for an amount of Rs. 453,873 (2024:Rs, 518,955 ) has been recognised in current year in respect of advances from customers
at the beginning of period.

9.2 It includes amount payable to directors and associates amounting to Fs. 41,470,747 (June 30, 2024 Rs37,202,464 ) against the

salaries payable and other expenses.

9.3 It represents unsecured, interest fres advance received from Privatization Cominission Finaneial Division, lslamabad in October 1992

for payment to workers on account of golden hand shake,
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Note 2025 2024
10 ACCRUED INTEREST / MARKUP Rupees
[ntersst [ markup o
Long termm financing 117,540,153 113,911,142
117,540,153 113,911,142
Note 2025 2024
11 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS Rupees
From related parties and directors - unsecured
Related parties 11.1 23,376,509 23,176,509
Directors 11.2 21,965,797 20,548,797
Bool cver draft 11.3 2,794,914 2,673,299
473,141,200 45,398,605
11.1 This amount is payable to Mrs, Parveen shaffi and Wr. Asif Shaffi. The loan is payable to them on their demand, therefora, the loan is
classified in short term borrowings . The loan is interest free and unsecured,
11.2 These are interest free loans payable on demand of directors, These loans were provided and utilized to meet company's working
capital requirernent,
113 This represents book overdraft due to issuance of cheques in excess of balances in bank accounts.
Note 2025 2024
12 PROVISION FOR TANATION - NET Rupees
Opening balance 9,501,406 17,099,018
Add: Provision for the year 31 8,321,083 9,501,407
Less: Faid / adjusted during the vear [9.501,406) (17,092,019
8,321,083 3,501,406
13 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
13.1 The Securitiez and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECF) had appointed an inspector to investigate into the affairs of the

company under Section 263 of the Repealed Companiss Ordinance, 1984, The inspector has subrmitted report on his findings to the

SECPE. The report concluded that the matter may be referred to FER being the relevant authority to probe into the matter under the
Benami Transactions { Prohibition ) Act, 2017, Subsequently, The Company filed an appeal with SECF dated June 21,2024, The
appeal was declined by Appellate Banch Registry of SECF as it was not maintainable based on the fact that the impugned

investigation report was an administrative direction and the same is not penal in nature. However, SECP issued show cause notice

regarding misstaternent of financials staternents from the year 1997 till year end June 30,2003 due to non compliance with the

raquirements of [AS 38 and penalty of Bs.500,000 was imposed on the company in an erder dated Nevemnber 21,2024, Copmany filed

an appeal in appelate tribunal against the order and status of the case is pending, However, outcome is expected to be in favour of the

cotmpany.

13.2 Title of plot of land of the company situated at Islamabad is in dispute. The company has started negotiations with CDA. Az a result,

company has comrmitted to pay outstanding duss to CDA for the leasehold land, CTDA has not confirmed the amount therefore the

amount of the obligation can not be measured with sufficient reliability. However, the outcome is expactad to be in favour of the

company with ne liability on the company.

13.3 The Frivatization Commission of Pakistan had filed a suit in honorable Islamabad High Court, C.O.5 No 07/2002against the
company for recovery of amount repayakle to the Privatization commission against principal amount of Government loan assumed
at time of privatization of Rs.32,991,000 along with the markup thereon amounting to Rs. 117,540,153 aggregating to Rs.150,531,153,

Howewver legal adviser confirmed cutstanding ameunt of s 159,381,662 During vear 2020, the case was dismissed becausze no one

tendered appearance on behalf of Flaintiff before the Court on the day of hearing, However appeal was filed by Frivatization

Commission to restore the case, The Appeal was accepted by the Islamabad High Court, written statements were filad by the both

parties and the now the same is at evidence stage, wherein evidance iz baing recorded of both defendants . Duea to ongeing dispute

with the Privatization Commission on various issues the amount is yet to be finalized However, the outcome is expected to be in

fawour of the company with no liability on the company,

13.4 Written Petition (Mo 2417720201 & Written Petition (Mo, 15172024) has been filed against the cancellation of the plot allotted to
Pakistan FVC Limited by Gadoon Amazon, which was cancelled by Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Economic Zone Development and

IManagement Company (Previously named as Sarhad Development Authority). Reply has been submitted by both defendants and

the case was fired on 14th October 2024 for final arguments, However ,petition was dismissed by Peshawar High Court The
cormnpany has filed an appeal in the Supreme Court through C.P.L.A No.546/2024 and 547/2024 and the case is not fixed for hearing

vet  However, the cutcome is expected to be in favour of the company with ne lability on the company.




%01 %0 %l %E1 0E %01 %01 %01 %1 %0 %0l %01 %01 0 ueyrnaidap jo ayey

42

se'syen 668 %Y1 n 08181 %0y 880 sy 958 1981 b 18076 (AT 1 (R <707 ‘0 dun| ye seanfea umop VALY
00ETES2 i) L09'081 £ 51T 1558 EAT ) 159 €101 [ IS WGBS  WIYISTI  (es'Bssnl $T0T ‘0 29m| 8 22 anea umap uapy
WS THH IO ZeWET 9V WYRI6T  HETR  BI'ES IS Rl LOYOTT UATSST WKt 0T T - S0 ‘05 2un] ye se ouepeg
sEsodsp uo Loenasdag
pzunnlpy
£96768T €6 % [4 {174 S65T 6T S5 9 55T L4 5% LT85 UL - Tead 3 303 38wy
O6LSLTT 19911 XTHST RS TIMLT  GETR ST ST eIl ST 4T85 (95T 00819 0890667 S $107 ‘10 4 ve 52 aouereq
0628 T 1991 NCRST S TYHET BT BT WETH eTell ST A5 (9T 005UM 08906£°T : 20 0F 3un] ye 52 ouepeg
spesodsip uo uonEDasda]
Juzunsnlpy
W07 Yol e t 8aL'e s 1T %05 u w0 13 1%% 00549 08906€1 : sk 20 88ump)
BLTLSYOL 4ESI WOVHTIFQ §RTLET T STIGIS  OVTHE 4Tel €SRTT AT HITSST : : : €207 '10 4] ye 52 aouepeg
vonenasdag
HT6Z 0 096911 fISEeYT oI G6LT  00000S TIEIS KK 06T S6EHTT H'ESET STEET 0009 00S'906T 0SSSSS'SUN <207 ‘o um 32 se aouepeg
sesodsig
yunsmlpy
lrotgaqlsmydimg
o auy Bwmp suonppy
LA @E911  EIBEEYT WS alUReT 005 TISUR GE  OAEIT BGEWRT  BuAERST OSTEST 0009 OOESED  (08EEERO $207 *10 4] ve e 20wepeg
TR 03 91T ST IS GETRT 00005 TISHE AAE ORIl BWT BLEBST SSTEST  0OU'F9  OOE'W6ET  (68'988'RN FI0 05 24m] ye 5% ey
sesodsi]
weunsmlpy
logglsndms
mad atg Buump suonppy
FOTRLL 0V 86911 £18%891 iLa=4 BLELYET 000005 1TS0h AU 09BIT  B6SWTT BLO'ERST E0GTEST 000'SLH9 00890661 (63'884°301 €107 10 4 ye 5w aounpeg
19)
saumyxy yeawdmba o
spsse | spnps | sjuawdmbe | spuawds y s puE 321005 idwy | voneisur ny Bupimq | proyesea]
pur Funydy
meoL BH0 | e | W | OB | Sy ang ‘suonipucy | puesioojasoo] | dupag | pueury | Lopey pur]
) ’ N
poumg

syasse uneadg TR
WSO SONOLT
MIUETT TSI Al spsse Sumendo uoy
00ETIST  LEEREYST &8 spese Sugend)
e T noN
Tk e ywawdmba pue urd ‘Gadosg
00¢ ‘06 INNM GIANT ¥¥IA IHLYOT
SINIWALYLS TVIONYNII JHLOL SILON

QI LINIT DA NVISINVd



43

WET0L  T6H9ETY
00'S6 19€%6€ a 190 UongARg
LE3'E BLT &z sesde agenmmnupy
LLIK069  LOVSST9 1§=4 pampegruseus pocd Jo 503

Pt L} oy
HOC 0T Japun se pajeof[e uaaq sey vonenasdy]  |H
£007 ‘T Amn{ weosy Sunesado vou - jususdmbe pue juerd “fpadosd o Sunessdo - juswdmbe pue yued “Aedosd woly pessmuer spare juasasdal saoqe sy G441 wous oseys) e uotpnposd sy peseeo sey fusdwao syl R
%01 %01 c uonrmdap jo ayry
T9L6SV'IT1 051007 TIYLKLT 00096801 0000T6'0L STOT 0§ 2Un ye ST In[EA UNOP UINLIM
6L TSI 00S'EL9BT  OALTWPST  000'9EE01  0O0'0ZE'NL BT0T ‘0F #un] je 5e anifea weop uEgup,
GOFEIES 058'802°S LTIy ST07 ‘0F 2un| 3¢ se souepeg
- spesodsp uo votyeraudag
speunsnlpy
STV 0SELHT  EIVHT sead e 303 38m)
08806 W0STHT BE0ITT $20T ‘10 4] ve 5 aouwreg
088T06% 00S'TRLT 08E091T FIOL ‘05 2uny ye s® ouepeg
sesodsp uo uonroasda]
spusunsnlpy
083106% 005 THLT BEITT sead sy 20wy
€207 10 4] e 5% souereg
0L1ELL0ET 0SIFZ  OUT0YIZ 0009ES01  0000Z6'0L ST07 ‘0% 2un| 3% s souepeg
yunsnipy
swpding
Je2f agy Suump suonppy
OT'ELLOET WOSTFE  OTOITE 0009501 ooo'0Zse $T07 10 4y ve 52 2oueeg
OLTELLDEN 0OSTYE  OITOYTT  0009EE0T OO0OTEW FTOL ‘05 2uny 1o 52 20uEeg
sresadisg
yunsnlpy
swyding
af 2 Buump suonppy
QLTELLDEN DOSIFEE  OLITOITZ  0009EEOT  0O0OZENL ET07 10 4] e 5 2ouereg
103
samyny Juawdmba i
sesse SPREA i dmk ’ safes ) pursiaeos  swswspdw]  dsunpro Surppng | proyses
pue Bunydy Proyses] pur]
oL »RN0 0100 wnur) 20 ] BBy any | FRUOWPUR | prEsiooiaseo] | purivTyy Lropey pue]
) n
paung

syasse Bunesado voy  TH




150 155 Lrmpy
RARL 50T oy
KT Wi o

sy B oy sy S
ot e e vogerymaad s s o pmdond smonm s gy T

44

nma 185 by P
R IR gl
e ik - L PR ) PR
gy
(p fantu) -
bsi W 0] e .
pils)

swoqeyeate (g e pue 1) yadon sgpenunu o sy

CE-AN (1 T 1)

U EOM Y A A T Lpnge ey
W W e % By ey
(%% % i PR PR
we o owe - : P

oo | B | @
s Buesdo oy st unad)

SAOP S e S e s o e undes e co U e G

TPE ) O R R4 ) 1 A U 4 U et o o S0 s S e 3 O0EREL 1 4 ORECR4D FREPUTy s e S SO
SRR UEQEA 1 501 o s onemsa s s ), ey s mpe e o P B ) S ) o s S gemat e s e s s e
Jo 5y 0 st e, 7,1 A o o ) v Snseig o 1 Seem g 0 ) e ) o e i onpes o o e o un S e o e s peg o

S PR ) ) 0180 o 6 ) oo o oo s s o g e 9

‘el Bunp sndop o0 s
waadints pur o o o eod - 11



15

16

16.1
16.2

17

17.1

18

18.1

Note 2025 2024
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS Rupees 45
Held to maturity
Term Dieposits account 15.1 708,168 815,845
708,168 815,845
15.1 Term Deposits account
Term deposit account 15.1.1415.1.2 730,000 430,000
Add: Investment in term deposit 15.1.3 147,000 200,000
Add: Profit accrued to date 223,361 185,845
1,000,361 815,845
Less: Current Maturity of term deposit 21 [230,000) -
Less: Accrued profit transferred to current maturity 21 (62,193 -
708,168 815,845

15.1.1 During the year ended June 30, 2021, Funds were invested of Rz, 200,000 in Hakib Bank Limited's Advantage Account also termed
as Term Deposit Account for a period of 10 years with expected rate of profitfinterest of 11.7% per annum respectively. In case of
premature encashment applicable profit for the holding period will be paid at the lower of the booking date FLS rate and the
prevailing FLS rate on encashment date, Penalty will be charged as per “Opportunity loss 7 for the remaining davs to maturity,

Profit accrued represents the profit from date of deposit till June 30, 2025,

15.1.2 During the year ended June 30, 2024, Funds were invested of Rs. 40,000 and 160,000 in Hakik: Bank Limited's Advantage Account
also termed as Term Deposit Account for a period of 5 years with expectad rate of profitfinterest of 15.5% per annum respectively. In
caze of premature encashment applicakble profit for the holding period will be paid at the lower of the booking date PLS rate and the
prevailing PLS rate on encashment date, Penalty will be charged as per “Opportunity loss 7 for the remaining days to maturity,

Profit accrued represents the profit from date of deposit till June 30, 2025

15.1.3 During the year ended June 30, 2025, Fund was invested of Rz, 147,000 in Habib Bank Limited's Advantage Account alse termed as
Term Deposit Account for a peried of 5 years with expected rate of profitfinterest of 3.5% per annum respectively, In case of
premature encashment applicable profit for the holding period will be paid at the lower of the booking date FLS rate and the
prevailing PLS rate on encashment date, Fenalty will be charged as per “Opportunity less 7 for the remaining days to maturity,

Profit accrued represents the profit from date of deposit till June 30, 2025

Note 2025 2024
STOCK IN TRADE Rupees
Faw and packing materialz 311,151 471,678
Work in process 59,426 59,434
Finished goods 1a.1 hB8,55A 1,242,183
1,035,133 1,773,295

Theze include stock measured at net realizable value amounting to Re. MIL (June 30, 2024 : Re. MIL).

M itern of stock in trade is pledged as sacurity as at reporting date.
TRADE DEBTS

Local - unsecured considered good

- Pipes and fittings sales 1,423,854 4128574
- Watar Sales 10,660 13,779
Local - unsecured considered Doubtful 768,487 284,560
2,203,001 4,426,913
Allownace for ECL on trade debts (765,487 (284,560
1,434,514 4,142,353
Allowance for ECL on trade debts
Az at beginning of the year 284, 560 -
Recognized during the year Ta8, 487 284 560
WWritten off during the year [284,540) -
At the end of the year Va8, 487 284,560
LOANS AND ADVANCES
Advances to :
Suppliers - considerad good 626,200 1,096,832
Suppliers - conzsidered deubtful 356,156 171,544
Empleyees-considered doulbtful 91,792 91,792
Allowance for ECL on leans and advances 447 948) [263,334)
626,900 1,096,832

Allowance for ECL on loans and advances
Az at beginning of the year 263,336 -

Recognized during the year 256,156 263,336 _
WWritten off during the year [171,544)

At the end of the year 447943 263,326 _
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Note 2025 2024
19 TRADE DEPOSITS Rupees:
Trade deposits 100,000 100,000
100,000 100,000
20 OTHER RECEIVAELES
Rent receivablas 2132125 239,766
2,132,125 839,766
21 SHORT TERM INVESTMENT
Term Deposits Receipts 15 230,000 -
Profit accrued to date 15 30,2892 -
310,892 -

21.1 During the year ended June 30, 2021, Funds were invested of 230,000 in Hakib Bank Limited's Advantage Account also termed as
Term Deposit Account for a period of 5 years with expected rate of profitfinterest of 8.13% per annum respectively, In case of
premature encashment applicable profit for the holding period will be paid at the lower of the booking date FLS rate and the
prevailing PLS rate on encashment date, Penalty will be charged as per “Opportunity loss ™ for the remaining days to maturity,

Profit acerued represents the profit from date of deposit till June 30, 2025,

Nota 2025 2024
22 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT Rupees
Sales tax refundable h76,435 387,425
Advance income tax 221 8,526,654 7,479,305
9,203,089 f,836,730
221 Advance income tax
Opening balance 6,479,305 6,170,000
Deducted during the year 3,541,692 3877068
10,020,997 10,047,068
Adjusted against liability (1,474,343) [3,567,763)
3,526,654 6,479,305
23 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 10,000 10,000
Cash at banks - current accounts 49,382 21,414
59382 31,414
Note 2025 2024
Rupees:
24 SALES
Local
PV C pipes and fittings 3,256,241 11,498,731
Less: Sale Tax {1,101,723) {1,378,053)
Less: Trade discounts and commission (1,711,400 (2,464,837)
5,443,118 7655547
IMineral water 1,553,363 1,386,222
Less: Sale Tax {221,556) {205,4685)
Less: Trade discounts and commission (39,790 (68,705)
1,292,017 1,111,933
Taotal sales 7,735,135 B,767.77R
25 COST OF SALES
Opening stock - finished good 1,242,183 542 823
Cost of goods manufactured 5.1 33,394,125 33,581,175
Outside purchases - 17,614
34,636,308 34,141,619
Closing stock- finished goods (668,556) (1,242,183)

33,967,752 32,899,434




25.1

252

Cost of goods manufactured

Raw and packing material consumed
Directors remuneration

Salaries, wages and benefits
Elactricity, Water and gas

Stores and spares consumed

Repairs and maintenance

Postage and telephone

Rent, rates and taxes

Traveling, conveyance and vehicles running

Entertainment

Depraciation

Work in process
Opening stock
Closing stock

Cost of goods manufactured

Raw and packing material consumed

Opening stock

Purchases

Ayailable for consumption

Closing stock

26 OTHER INCOME

From financial assets

Prefit on term deposit account

From other than financial assets

Rental income

Liabilities written back

27 DISTRIBUTION COST

Salaries, wages and benefits
Rent, rates and taxes
Wehicles running

Traveling and conveyance
Elactricity, gas and water
Entertainment

Postage and telephone
Printing and stationary
Transportation cost
Donation

Depraciation

27.1 Donation of Rs, 1,987,213 {2024: Rs, 1,806,000} was given to The Indus Hospital. Mo Director has interest in any donee,

28 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

25.1

Directors remuneration

Salaries, wages and benefits
Traveling and conveyance
Electricity, gas and water
Advertising & Publicity

Legal and professicnal

Rent, rates and taxes

Anditors remuneration
Depraciation

Allownace for ECL on trade debts

Allownace for ECL on loans and advances

Auditors’ remuneration
Statutory audit fea

Half yearly review fee

Note 2025 2024
Rupees 47
5.2 2678897 4,089,715
FRO,000 FEO,000
15,417,662 14,053,811
2,819,534 3,989,738
90,725 102,393
1,050,467 1,023,958
122,789 137547
24018 3,750
2,800,646 2,088,791
284,000 417,055
144 255,407 6,903,777
33,394,117 33,561,060
59,434 73549
(59, 426) (59,434)
] 20,115
33,394,105 33,581,175
Note
471,678 954,925
2,518,370 3,596,368
2,990,048 4561093
{311,151} [471,678)
2,678,897 4,089,615
RE,215 77ARE
37,372,479 32,385 553
1,881,752 -
39,310,446 32,463,021
Note
1,133,678 1,086,363
27,135 115,120
1,526,754 1,871,775
248,034 434 3593
440,685 -
511,108 07,203
113,147 7,852
110,443 30,250
50,140 41,820
27.1 1,587,213 1,806,000
144 39,361 95,030
6,617,730 6,267,851
Note
2,517.504 2,264,592
2,563,992 2,463,994
A0,600 49,000
268,244 259,486
37,500 10,000
513,217 1,379,206
S37.050 -
281 358,500 294075
144 1,724 3,697
17 68,487 2R84 560
18 356,156 263,334
5,684,974 7,271,946
75,000 75,000
358,500 294,075




29 FINANCE COSTS

30 LEVIES

48
2025 2024
Note Rupees
Mark-up on long term financing 3,629,010 3,629,010
Bank charges 12,113 15,320
3,641,123 3,644,340
2025 2024
Nota Rupees
MMinimum taxes anl 84,189 109,597
24,189 109,597

30.1 These represent minirum tax under section 113 of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, representing levies in terms of requirements of

IFRIC 21/1AS 37,

31 INCOME TAX EXPENSE

2025 2024
Rup
Current year 311 8,236,894 9,391,810
Prior year {8,007,063) {13,621,256)
229,831 (4,139,444)

31.1 The provision for current year taxation based on subject to normal taxation under provisions of income tax ordinance 2001, The

assessment of the company will be finalized under the provisions of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, Incorne tax returns are filed up to

tax year 2024,

31.2 Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit/{loss) is presented below.

Accounting Profit/{loss) before levies and taxes (6,863,998) (8,852,777

Tax at the applicable tax rate of 29% (2024 25%) 8,236,894 9,391,810

Tax effects:

Prior vear tax effect (8,007,063) {13,531,256)

MWinirmum Tasx 24,189 109,597

Income taxed as separate block - -
314,020 (4,029,849

31.3 During the year net deferred tax assets amounting to Fs. 36.596 million (2024 Rs. 10,204 million) has not been recognized because it

is net probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilizad,

Deferred tax liabilities / (assets) arising due to taxable /{deductible) temporary differences are as follows:

Nota 2025 2024
Rupees
Property, plant and equipment 15,081,090 16,907,073
Long term investrnents 44,729 53,895
Short term investments 23,459 -
Expected credit loss (274,757) 1158,890)
Brought forward tax losses and minirnurm taxes (51,472,627) (27,706,130
{36,596,091) (10,904,052
Nota 2025 2024
32 LOSS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED Rupees
Loss for the year - Rupees (7, 178,018) (4,822,928)
Weighted average number of shares 14,958,000 14,958,000
Loss per share - Rupees {0.48) (0.22)

There is no dilutive effect on the basic loss per share of the company for the year.

33 SHARIAH COMPLIANCE DISCLOSURE

During the year, the Company had no transactions, financing arrangements, investments, bank deposits, or income streams that qualified as

Shariah-compliant. Accordingly, no separate disclosure in respect of Shariah-compliant items has been presented in these financial staterments, _




_ 34 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES
The company has exposures to the following risks from its use of financial instrurments, 49

341 Credit risk
34.2 Liquidity risk
343 Market risk

The board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of company's risk management framework, The board iz also

rezponsibls for develeping and menitoring the company's risk management policies,
34.1 Credit risk
Exposure to credit risk
Cradit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations, and arizses principally from the trade debts, loans and advances, trade deposits and short term prepayments
and cash and bank balances, Cut of total financial assets of Fs.3.726 millien (June 30, 2024 : Rs.5.114 million), financial assets which
are subject to credit risk aggregate to FEs 3667 million (June 30, 2024 © Fz.5.082 million). The carryving amount of financial assets

represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is as follows,

2025 2024
Rupees
Trade debts 1,434 514 4,142,353
Trade deposits 100,000 100,000
Other receivables 2,132,125 839,766
Cash and bank balances 53,382 31,414
3,726,021 5. 113,533

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade debte at the reporting date by type of customaer is as follows,

2025 2024
Rupees
Domestic 1,434,514 4,142,353
The aging of trade debtors at the reporting date is as follows,
2025 2024
Rupees
Mot past dus - 2,220,869
Past due 0- 30 days - 1,143,313
Past due 31 - 90 days 232534 611,627
Past due 90 days - 1 year B 166,539
Iore than one year 1,370,467 284,560
2,203,001 4,476,913
Alowance for ECL (768,487 [284,560)
1,434,514 4,142,353

34.2 Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due, The company's approach
to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under
both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damages to the company's reputation. The
fellewing are the contractual maturities of financial Habilities, including estimated interest payments and excluding the impact of

netting agreements,

2025
Carrying Centractual Six months Six to twelve Two to five Iore than
Amount Cash flows or less months years five years
Rupees
Long term financing 32,991,000 32,991,000 32,991,000 - - -
Short term
borrowings 48,141,220 48,141,220 48,141,220 - - _
Acerued interest /
markup 117,540,152 117,540,153 117,540,153 - - -
Craditors 2,378,034 2,378,034 2,378,034
Accrued liabilities 74,060,542 74,060,542 74,060,542
Interest Free Demand 950,200 950,200 950,200
Deposit
Other Payables 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000

Total 286,061,249 286,061,249 286,061,249 - - -
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2024
Carrying Contractual Six months Six to twelve Two to five Mora than
Amount Cash flows or less months years five years
Rupees
Long term financing 32,991,000 32,991,000 32,991,000 - - -
Short term
borrowings 44,398,605 464,393,605 44,398,605 - - -
Accrued interest /
markup 113,911,143 113,911,143 113,911,143 - - -
Craditors 3,941,952 3,941,952 3,941,952
Accrued liabilitias 75,237,878 75,237,878 ¥h, 237573
Interast Free Demand 877,200 877,200 277,200
Deposit
Cther Payables 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000
Total 283,357,778 283,357,778 283,357,778 - - -

The contractual cash flows relating to the above financial liabilities have been determined on the basis of mark up rates effective as at

June 30, 2025, The rates of mark up have been disclosed in relevant notes to these financial staternents.

34.3 Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest rates or the
market price due to a change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument, change in market sentiments, speculative activities,

supply and demand of securities, and liquidity in the market. The company is exposed to currency risk and interest rate risk only.

Currency risk
Exposure to currency risk

The company is exposed to currency risk on trade debts, borrowing and import of raw rmaterial and stores that are denominated ina

currancy other than the respective functional currency of the company. The company has not exposed to any currency risk,

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. Majority of the interest rate exposures arises from short and long term borrowings from bank and term deposits
and deposits in PLS saving accounts with banks, At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the company's interest bearing

financial instrument iz as follows,

2025 2024
Rupees
Fixed rate instruments
Financial assets FEE000 630,000
Financial liabilities 32,991,000 32,991,000

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss, Therefore, a

change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss account,
Fair wvalue of financial assets and liabilities

The carrying value of all financial instruments reflected in the financial staterments approximate to their fair values, Fair value is

deterrnined on the basis of objective evidence at each reporting date.
Other price risk

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors
specific to the individual financdial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market,

The Company is not expoesed to commedity price risk as it hold financial instrurnents based commedity prices,
35 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The board's policy is to maintain a strong capital baze as to maintain invester, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future developrnent
of the business, however, practical difficulties with this regard are being faced by the management due to liquidity crisis, small market share and
huge losses. The board of directors monitor the return on capital and the level of dividend to ordinary shareholders while due to heavy losses no

dividend has been declared since several past years, There were no changes to the company's approach to capital management during the year _

and the company is not subject to externally imposed capital requirements,




_ 36 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

The following takble shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and liabilities. The fair value of financial assets measured at fair 51
value is shown below. It does not include fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair valus as the

carrying armount is a reasonable appreximation of fair valus,

Carrying amount Carrying amount
2025 2024
Fairval Fair value Fair value through
3 ey ue. through other 3 Fair value throngh other
Atamortized cost | through profit or . Atamortized cost . )
loss comprehensive profit orloss comprehensive
income income
Rup
Financial Assets
Long term investments 708,168 = = 215,845 - -
Trade Debt 1434514 - - 4,142,353 - -
Cther receivables 2,132,135 - - 839,766 - -
Cash and bank balances 59,382 - - 31,414 - -
4,334,189 - = 5,829,378 - -
Carrying amount Carrying amount
2025 2024
Fairval Fair value Fair value through
. Ty ue. through other . Fair value throngh other
Atamortized cost | through profit or . Atamortized cost . )
loss comprehensive profit oxloss comprehensive
income income
Rup
Financial liabilities
Creditors 2,378,034 - - 3,541,952 - -
Accrued liabilities 74,060,542 - - TR, 237,878 - -
Intersst Free Demand Deposit 950,300 - - 877,200 - -
Other Payables 10,000,000 - - 10,000,000 - -
Unclaimed Dividend 45,980 - - 45,980 - -
Accrued interest / markup 117,540,153 - - 113,911,143 - -
Short term borrowings 43,141,220 - - 46,398,605 - -
Current portion of long term
32,991,000 - - 32,991,000 - -
financing
286,107,229 - - 283,403,758 - -

The basis for determining fair values is as follows:
Interest rates used for determining fair value:
The interest rates used to discount estimated cash flows, when applicable, are based on the government yield curve at the reporting date plus an

adequate credit spread, Since the majority of the financial assets are fixed rate instruments, there is no significant difference in market rate and

the rate of instrument, fair value significantly approximates to carrying value,
36.1 Fair value hierarchy

The table below analyzes financial assets that are measured at fair valus, by valuation method, The different levels have been defined as follows

- Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities;
- Level 2: Observable inputs; and
- Level 3 : Uncbservable inputs.

The Company held the following financial assets at fair value:

| Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Rup

30-Jun-25

At fair value through profit or loss

30-Jun-24

At fair value through profit or loss

36.2 Determination of fair values _

A number of the Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the determination of fair value, for both financial and nen-financial

assets and liabilities,




37 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The company has related party relatienship with its directors and key management personnel. Reruneration given to chief executive, directors

52

and executives are in accordance with their terms of employment as disclosed in note 36 to the financial statements, Following are the balances of

and transaction with related parties.,

Mame

Basis of relationship

Percentage of shareholding

Ir. Arif Shaffi Diractor 2R1%
Mrs. Parveen Shaffi Close Family Member /A
Ir. Muhamimad Shaffi Director 0.12%
Ilr. Adesl Shaffi Diractor 0.02%
Ilr. Asif Shafi CFO LA
2025 2024
Related parties Nature of transactions Rup
Ivlr. Arif Shaffi Loan Receipts 215,000 20,000
Loan Payments 230,000 1,108,134
Mr, Muhammad Shaffi Loan Receipts 1,722,000 1,732,000
Loan Payments 286,000 2,224.200
Ir, Adeel Shaffi Loan Receipts - -
Loan Payments - -
Mr, Asif Shafi Loan Receipts 200,000 450,000
Loan Payments - -
2025 2024
Balances with related parties Rupees
Short term borrowing from e, Arif Shaffi 204,859 219,859
Short term borrowing from Irs, Farveen Shaffi 20,835,901 20,835,901
Short term borrowing from Ir, Muhammad Shaffi 5,800,990 4 364,990
Short term borrowing from Mr, Adeel Shaffi 15,963,948 15,963,948
Short term borrowing from Wy, Asif Shafi 2540608 2,340,608
45, 346,306 43,775,306
38 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND DIRECTORS
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECT ORS EXECUTIVES TOT AL
2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Basic 999,996 999,996 999,995 999,995 999, 995 999,696 | 2999988 2,999,938
House rent 449 993 449,993 448 995 449,993 449, 993 449,998 | 1,349,954 1,349,994
Orthers 50,006 50,008 50,006 50,006 62,522 62522 162,534 162,534
1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 1500000 1,5125ls 1,B12E8ls 451251c 4F5125le
MNutmber of
persons 1 1 2 2 1 1 4 4

38.1 DNo employes of the company falls under the definition of executive as defined in the Companies Act 2017,

39 PLANT CAPACITY

“ Budgeted capacity " Actual production
2025 2024
At Gharo Rupees
PV Resin - tons 25,000 - -
Compounds 100% - tons 1,500 - -
PV C leather cloth and plastic sheets - 22,144 500 = -
At Islamabad
PVC pipes and fittings - meters 7,751,808 £4,3594 133,462
Processing of water - Gallons 900,000 60,500 41,200

The budgeted capacity at Gharo is from the time of ceasure of production and can only be re-assessed when production resumes at

the facility,

The company has ceased the production at Gharo FPlant since 1995,
The lower level of production of PWC pipes, fittings and water is due to unavailability of banking finance,
40 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

2025 2024

28
24

MNumber of employees worked at June 30

Average number of employess worked during the year
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NON-ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION DATE

There are no reportable events after the staternent of financial pesition date,

CORROSPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been rearranged or reclassified, wherever considered necessary, to reflact more appropriate presentation and to
facilitate comparizon with the current year’s financial statements, Such reclassifications deo net have any impact on the reported results of the
current or prior periods.

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These tinancial statements were authorized for issue on September 19, 2025 by the board of directors of the company.

GENERAL

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupea,

(Ha——2
Arif Shaffi Muhammad Shaffi Asif Shaffi
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

As At June 30, 2025

2.2 Ho. of Shareholders From To Total Shares Held
303 1 100 11 /02
109 101 a00 36 BO7

46 a01 1,000 41,335
78 1,001 5,000 215,864
13 5,001 10,000 108,079
10 10,001 15,000 129 116
3 15,001 20,000 80 F9R
1 20,001 25,000 23,451
1 25001 30,000 28,799
1 a0,001 55,000 A0 BE3
1 B0,001 /5,000 A1 ,500
1 65,001 70,000 65 B30
1 75,001 80,000 78,500
1 95 001 100,000 100,000
1 145 001 150,000 143 500
1 175,001 180,000 180,000
1 275 001 280,000 275 500
1 295 001 300,000 300,000
1 326,001 330,000 327 121
1 375,001 280,000 376 450
1 380,001 385,000 381,100
1 425 001 430,000 425 B02
1 735,001 740,000 737 R0
1 845 001 850,000 245 365
1 9 970,001 8 975,000 8971820

560 14,972,000




Categories of Shareholders

As at June 30, 2025

2.3 Categories of Shareholders

2.3.1 Directors, Chief Executive Officer,
and their spouse and minar children

2.3.2 Associated Companies,
undertakings and related
parties. (Parent Company)

2.3.3 NIT and ICP

2.3.4 Banks Development
Financial Institutions, Mon
Banking Financial Institutions.

2.3.5 Insurance Companies

2.3 6 Modarabas and Mutual
Funds

2.3.7 Sharehalders holding 10%
ar more

2.3.8 General Public
a. Local
b. Foreign

2.3.9 Others (to be specified)
- Joint Stock Campanies

- Investment Companies

- Abandoned Properties

- Forigen Campanies

Shares Held

4235 301

4 250

5454 535

B,750

8971820

3,46k 966
1]

541 911
1,625

539
8971820

55

Percentage

2.8273%
0.0000%

0.0284%

3.70558%
0.0451%
0.0000%

b6 6031 %

23.1563%
0.0000%

3.6195%
0.0109%
0.00356%
b6 6031 %
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PAKISTAN PVC LIMITED
Categories of Shareholding required under Code of Corporate Governance (CCG)
As on June 30, 2025

No. of
5r. No. |NHame Shares Held Percentage
Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties (Hame Wise Detail):
Mutual Funds (Name Wise Detail)
Directors and their Spouse and Minor Children (Name Wise Detail):
1 MR, ARIF SHAFFI 376 450 2.5144%
2 MRS, SAIRA SHAFFI 12 850 0.0858%
3 MR, MOHAMBMAD SHAFFI 17 500 0.1169%
4 MR, MOHAMBMAD 1QBAL 2500 0.0167%
] bR, ADEEL SHAFFI 2500 0.0167%
5] bR, ABDULLAH SHAFFI (CDC) 2500 0.0167%
7 MR ARSHAD JAVAID (CDC) 8.0 0.0601%
Executives: 351,100 2.5454%
Public Sector Companies & Corporations:
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance 851 588 3.7509%

Companies, Insurance Companies, Takaful, Modarahas and Pension Funds:

Shareholders holding five percent or more voting intrest in the listed company (Hame Wise Detail)

1 EMNSEMA HOLDING FIC 9971820 66.6031%
2 ME. ARMAD SHAHZAD SAEED (CDC) 844 365 5.6463%

All trades in the shares of the listed company, carried out hy its Directors, Executives and their
spouses and minor children shall also be disclosed:

Sr.Mo. MName Sale Purchase




57

Folio No. | CDC Account No.

Participant I. D. | Account No.

PROXY FORM

I/We of being a
member / members of PAKISTAN PVC LIMITED hereby appoint

(name) of (Full address) another member of the company or
failing him / her (name) of

(Full address) another member of the

company as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/us behalf, at the 62™ Annual
General Meeting of the company to be held at Shaffiabad, Gharo, Distt. Thatta on Friday,

October 17, 2025 and at every adjournment thereof.
Signed this day of

Signature on
Rupee One
Revenue Stamp

(Signature should agree with the specimen
signature registered with the company)

Important

. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting of the company entitled to

appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him / her. No person shall act as proxy, who is not
a member.

The instrument appointing a proxy should be signed by the member (s) or by his/her attorney
duly authorized in writing. If the member is a corporation, its common seal should be affixed to
the instrument.

This Proxy Form, duly completed, must be deposited at the company’s Registered Office, at
Shaffiabad, Gharo, Distt. Thatta, not less than 72 hours before the time of holding the meeting.
The Proxy shall produce his original CNIC or original passport at the time of the Meeting.

In case of individual CDC Account holders, attested copy of CNIC or passport (as the case may
be) of the beneficial owner will have to be provided with this Proxy.

In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors Resolution/Power of Attorney with specimen
signature of the nominee shall be submitted along with this Proxy.
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Folio No. | CDC Account No.

Participant I. | Account No.
D.

The Companies (E-voting) Regulations, 2016

“UIWE eveveveireieinne (o) T in the district of ................... being member of Pakistan PVC Limited and
a holder of .............. Ordinary Shares as per Register Folio No. .................. hereby opt for e-voting
through intermediary and hereby consent the appointment of execution officer ..................... as proxy

and will exercise e-voting as per the Companies (E-voting) Regulations, 2016 and hereby demand for poll
for resolutions.
My secured email address is .............., please send login details, password and electronic signature
through email.

Signature should agree
With the specimen signature
Registered with the Company

Signature of Witness Signature of Witness

hxiws o
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